
 

 
 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

Regular Meeting of Council 

Tuesday, January 18, 2022 – 6:00 p.m. 

Electronic Meeting 

 

 

Agenda 

 

 

Land Acknowledgement 
 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
 
3. Review of Revisions or Deletions to Agenda 
 
 
4. Approval of Agenda 
 

Draft Resolution 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor Whalen 
 
Be it resolved that City Council approves the agenda as printed / amended. 
 

 
5. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and General Nature 
 
 
  



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – January 18, 2022 Page 2 
 
 
6. Review and adoption of Council Minutes 

 
Draft Resolution 
Moved by:  Councillor McArthur 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 
 
Be it resolved that City Council approves the following minutes as printed: 
 
a) Regular Meeting of Council – December 21, 2021. 

 

7. Public Meetings pursuant to the Planning Act, Municipal Act and other 
Statutes 

 
None 

 
 

8. Question and Answer Period 
 
 
 
9. Presentations / Delegations 
 

None 
 
 

10. Communications 

 
a) Lindsey Green, Clerk – Township of Southgate 

 
Re:  Support - Annual Emergency Exercise Requirement, 2021-12-16 
 
Reference: Received for Information 
 
 

b) Kim Campbell, Resident 
 
Re:  Request to Rename New Liskeard Community Hall in honour of Mr. 
Lawrence “Bun” Eckensviller, 2021-12-17 
 
Reference: Referred to the Building Maintenance Committee and the 
Corporate Services Committee 
 
 

  



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – January 18, 2022 Page 3 
 
 

c) Angela Maddocks, Clerk – Township of South Frontenac 
 
Re:  Support for Bill 214 – Daylight Saving Time, 2021-12-20 
 
Reference: Received for Information 
 
 

d) District of Timiskaming Social Services Administration Board 
 
Re: Timiskaming Counts – Homeless Enumeration 2021 
 
Reference: Received for Information 
 
 

e) Haileybury Food Bank 
 
Re: Annual Report 2021 
 
Reference: Received for Information 
 
 

f) Ministry of Northern Development, Mines, Natural Resources and Forestry 
 
Re: review of Proposed Insect Pest Management Program 
 
Reference: Received for Information 
 
 

g) Kelly Black, Chief Administrative Officer - District of Timiskaming Social 
Services Administration Board 
 
Re:  DTSSAB 2022 Board Meeting Schedule and Budget Proposal Date 
 
Reference: Received for Information 
 
 

Draft Resolution 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Hewitt 
 
Be it resolved that City Council agrees to deal with Communication Items 10. a)  to 
10. g) according to the Agenda references. 

 
 

  



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – January 18, 2022 Page 4 
 
 
11. Committees of Council – Community and Regional 

Draft Resolution 
Moved by:  Councillor McArthur 
Seconded by:  Councillor Jelly 
 
Be it resolved that the following minutes be accepted for information: 
 
a) Minutes of the Business Improvement Area Board of Management regular 

meeting held on November 15, 2021, and from the Annual General Meeting held 

on November 15, 2021;  

 

b) Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores Accessibility Advisory Committee meeting 

held on December 8, 2021; and 

 

c) Minutes of the Temiskaming Transit Committee meeting held on November 29, 

2021. 

 

 

12. Committees of Council – Internal Departments 
 
Draft Resolution 
Moved by:  Councillor Whalen 
Seconded by:  Councillor Hewitt 
 
Be it resolved that the following minutes be accepted for information: 
 
a) Minutes of the Building Maintenance Committee meeting held on December 15, 

2021; 

 

b) Minutes of the Corporate Services Committee meeting held on December 15, 

2021; 

 
c) Minutes of the Protection to Persons and Property Committee meeting held on 

December 15, 2021; and 

 
d) Minutes of the Public Works Committee meeting held on December 15, 2021. 

 
 

13. Reports by Members of Council 
 
 
 
14. Notice of Motions  



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – January 18, 2022 Page 5 
 
 
15. New Business 

a) January to November 2021 Year-to-Date Capital Financial Report 
 
Draft Resolution 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 
 
Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
acknowledges receipt the January to November 2021 Year-to-Date Capital 
Financial Report for information purposes. 

 

b) Memo No. 001-2022-CS – Fed Nor Agreement - Funding Support for Wabi 
Bridge Design 

Draft Resolution 
Moved by:  Councillor McArthur 
Seconded by:  Councillor Jelly 
 
Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges 
receipt of Memo No. 001-2022-CS; and 
 
That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to enter into an 
agreement with the Federal Economic Development Agency for Northern 
Ontario as represented by the Minister of Indigenous Services and Minister 
responsible for the Federal Economic Development Agency for Northern 
Ontario, for the development work of the construction of a pedestrian/ cycling 
bridge over the Wabi River, in the amount of $18,000 for consideration at the 
January 18, 2022 Regular Council meeting. 
 

c) Memo No. 002-2022-CS – Fed Nor Agreement - Funding Support for Great 
Fire Centennial Event 

Draft Resolution 
Moved by:  Councillor Hewitt 
Seconded by:  Councillor Whalen 
 
Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges 
receipt of Memo No. 002-2022-CS; and 
 
That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to enter into an 
agreement with the Federal Economic Development Agency for Northern 
Ontario as represented by the Minister of Indigenous Services and Minister 
responsible for the Federal Economic Development Agency for Northern 
Ontario, for the for the Great Fire of 1922 Centennial Event in the amount of 
$90,000 for consideration at the January 18, 2022 Regular Council Meeting. 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – January 18, 2022 Page 6 
 
 

d) Administrative Report No. CS-001-2022 – Health and Safety Policies 

Draft Resolution 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor Laferriere 
 
Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges 
receipt of Administrative Report No. CS-001-2022; and 
 
That Council confirms it has reviewed the City of Temiskaming Shores Health 
and Safety Policy and Program and the Violence in the Workplace Harassment 
and Violence in the Workplace Prevention Program, in accordance with the 
Occupational Health and Safety Act. 

 

e) Administrative Report No. CS-002-2022 – Connelly Communications 
Lease Agreement 

Draft Resolution 
Moved by:  Councillor Foley 
Seconded by:  Councillor Hewitt 
 
Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges 
receipt of Administrative Report No. CS-002-2022; and 
 
That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to amend By-law No. 
2018-065 to enter into a Lease Agreement with Connelly Communications 
Corporation for the lease of Office Space at Riverside Place, for a rental rate 
increase of 2% each year for the remainder of the term (2023-2028), for 
consideration at the January 18, 2022 Regular Council Meeting. 
 
 

f) Memo No. 001-2022-PW – Rate Increase for Recycling Agreement with 
Outside Municipalities 
 
Draft Resolution 
Moved by:  Councillor McArthur 
Seconded by:  Councillor Whalen 
 
Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges 
receipt of Memo No. 001-2022-PW; and 

That Council approves a 3.4 percent (3.4%) rate increase for the acceptance 
of recyclable materials at the Spoke Transfer Station from $301/tonne to a 
$311.23/tonne rate effective January 1, 2022. 

 
  



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – January 18, 2022 Page 7 
 
 

g) Memo No. 002-2022-PW – Farr Drive Pump Replacement 
 
Draft Resolution 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 
 
Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges 
receipt of Memo No. 002-2022-PW;  
 
That Council confirms the emergency purchase of a replacement pump for the 
Farr Drive Lift Station in the amount of $80,000; and 
 
That Council directs the Treasurer to include the Farr Drive Lift Station Pump 
Replacement as a 2022 Capital Budget item prior to the finalization of the 
Budget By-law. 

 
 

h) Memo No. 001-2022-RS – Employment and Social Development Canada 
- Enabling Accessibility Fund Grant Extension 

 
Draft Resolution 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor Laferriere 
 
Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges 
receipt of Memo No. 001-2022-RS;  
 
That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to amend By-law No. 
2020-034 (Accessibility Upgrades at the Don Shepherdson Memorial Arena) to 
extend the project date to October 31, 2022; and  
 
That Council to include a delegation of authority provision to authorize 
amendments that do not create any financial liability for the City that is beyond 
a budget approved by Council, for consideration at the January 18, 2022 
Regular Council meeting. 
 
 

16. By-laws 

Draft Resolution 
Moved by:  Councillor Foley 
Seconded by:  Councillor Whalen 
 
Be it resolved that: 
 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – January 18, 2022 Page 8 
 
 

By-law No. 2022-001 Being a by-law to authorize borrowing from time to time to 
meet current Expenditures during the Fiscal Year ending 
December 31, 2022 

 
By-law No. 2022-002 Being a by-law to provide for an Interim Tax Levy for the 

payment of taxes and to establish penalty and interest charges 
 
By-law No. 2022-003 Being a by-law to enter into an agreement with the Federal 

Economic Development Agency for Northern Ontario as 
represented by the Minister of Indigenous Services and 
Minister responsible for the Federal Economic Development 
Agency for Northern Ontario, for the Development Work for 
the Construction of a Pedestrian/ Cycling Bridge over the 
Wabi River (Project No. 851-513646) 

 
By-law No. 2022-004 Being a by-law to enter into an agreement with the Federal 

Economic Development Agency for Northern Ontario as 
represented by the Minister of Indigenous Services and 
Minister responsible for the Federal Economic Development 
Agency for Northern Ontario for the Great Fire of 1922 
Centennial Event (Project No. 851-513645) 

 
By-law No. 2022-005 Being a by-law to amend By-law No. 2018-065, to authorize 

the entering into a Lease Agreement with Connelly 
Communications Corporation for the lease of Office Space at 
Riverside Place 

 
By-law No. 2022-006 Being a by-law to amend By-law No. 2020-034 to enter into 

an agreement with Her Majesty the Queen in Right of 
Canada as represented by Employment and Social 
Development Canada for Accessibility Upgrades at the Don 
Shepherdson Memorial Arena – Project No. 1591799 

 
be hereby introduced and given first and second reading. 
 
 
Draft Resolution 
Moved by:  Councillor McArthur 
Seconded by:  Councillor Hewitt 
 

Be it resolved that: 
 
By-law No. 2022-001; 
By-law No. 2022-002; 
By-law No. 2022-003;  

By-law No. 2022-004; 
By-law No. 2022-005; and 
By-law No. 2022-006; 

 

be given third and final reading, be signed by the Mayor and Clerk and the corporate 
seal affixed thereto.  



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – January 18, 2022 Page 9 
 
 
17. Schedule of Council Meetings 

 

a) Regular Meeting – Tuesday, February 1, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

b) Regular Meeting – Tuesday, February 15, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

18. Question and Answer Period 

 

19. Closed Session 
 
None 
 
 

20. Confirming By-law 
 

Draft Resolution 
Moved by:  Councillor Hewitt 
Seconded by:  Councillor McArthur 
 
Be it resolved that By-law No. 2022-007 being a by-law to confirm certain 
proceedings of Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores for its 
Regular meeting held on January 18, 2022 be hereby introduced and given first and 
second reading. 
 
 
Draft Resolution 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Whalen 

 
Be it resolved that By-law No. 2022-007 be given third and final reading, be signed 
by the Mayor and Clerk and the corporate seal affixed thereto. 
 
 

21. Adjournment 
 

Draft Resolution 
Moved by:  Councillor Foley 
Seconded by:  Councillor Jelly  
 
Be it resolved that Council hereby adjourns its meeting at _______ p.m. 



 

 
 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

Regular Meeting of Council 

Tuesday, December 21, 2021 – 6:00 p.m. 

Electronic Meeting 

 

Minutes 

 

Land Acknowledgement 
 

Mayor Kidd began the meeting by observing the following Land Acknowledgement: 
 
We acknowledge that we live, work and gather on the traditional and unceded 
Territory of the Algonquin People, specifically the Timiskaming First Nation.  
 
We recognize the presence of the Timiskaming First Nation in our community since 
time immemorial, and honour their long history of welcoming many Nations to this 
beautiful territory and uphold and uplift their voice and values. 

 
 
1. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Kidd at 6:00 p.m. 

 
2. Roll Call 
 

Council: Mayor Carman Kidd; Councillors Jesse Foley, Doug Jelly, Jeff 
Laferriere, Mike McArthur, and Danny Whalen 
 

Present:    Logan Belanger, Clerk 
Christopher Oslund, City Manager 
Kelly Conlin, Deputy Clerk 
Mathew Bahm, Director of Recreation 
Steve Langford, Fire Chief 
James Franks, Economic Development Officer 
Mitchell McCrank, Manager of Transportation Services 
Stephanie Levielle, Treasurer 

 

Regrets: 
 

Councillor Patricia Hewitt 
 

Media: N/A 



Regular Meeting of Council Minutes – December 21, 2021 Page 2 
 
 

  
Members of the Public: 2 

 

 
 
3. Review of Revisions or Deletions to Agenda 
 

Due to a declared conflict of interest related to the Integrity Commissioner items in 
Section 15 - New Business, item v) Administrative Report CS-048-2021, and in 
Section 16 - By-laws, No. 2021-186, the items will be discussed in successive order.     

 
 
4. Approval of Agenda 
 

Resolution No. 2021-533 
Moved by:  Councillor McArthur 
Seconded by:  Councillor Jelly 
 
Be it resolved that City Council approves the agenda as amended. 
 

Carried 
 

 
5. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and General Nature 
 

Mayor Kidd declared a Conflict of Pecuniary Interest related to Section 15 – New 
Business Item v) Administrative Report No. CS-048-2021 – Award Tender to 
Appoint an Integrity Commissioner, and for Section 16 – Bylaws No. 2021-186 
to appoint an Integrity Commissioner for the City of Temiskaming Shores as 
he is the subject of an ongoing proceeding related to a decision of the Integrity 
Commissioner on a Conflict-of-Interest Complaint Report. 

 

6. Review and adoption of Council Minutes 
 
Resolution No. 2021-534 
Moved by:  Councillor Whalen 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 
 
Be it resolved that City Council approves the following minutes as printed: 
 
a) Regular Meeting of Council – December 7, 2021; and 
 
b) Special Meeting of Council – December 14, 2021. 

 
Carried 

 



Regular Meeting of Council Minutes – December 21, 2021 Page 3 
 
 
7. Public Meetings pursuant to the Planning Act, Municipal Act and other 

Statutes 
 

None 
 

 
8. Question and Answer Period 
 

None 
 

 
9. Presentations / Delegations 
 

None 
 
 

10. Communications 

 
a) Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities (FONOM) 

 
Re:  FONOM 2022 Annual Conference (In-Person), May 9-11, 2022 
 
Reference: Received for Information 
 
 

b) Ms. Jill Vienneau, Assistant Deputy Minister, Broadband Strategy Division – 
Ministry of Infrastructure  
 
Re: Building Broadband Faster Act Guideline and Regulations – 2021-12-01 
 
Reference: Received for Information 
 

c) Ms. Roseann Knechtel, Deputy Clerk/ Planner Coordinator – Township of 
Mulmur 
 
Re: Truth and Reconciliation Calls to Action – 2021-12-13 
 
Reference: Received for Information 
 
 

  



Regular Meeting of Council Minutes – December 21, 2021 Page 4 
 
 

d) Mr. Trevor Fleck, Director of Intergovernmental Policy Branch – Ministry of 
Infrastructure  
 
Re: Investing in Canada Infrastructure Program - Green funding stream 2021– 
Unsuccessful Application - 2021-12-15 
 
Reference: Received for Information 
 
 

e) Municipal Property Assessment Corporation 
 
Re: 2021 Municipal Partnerships Report 
 
Reference: Received for Information 
 
 

f) Municipal Property Assessment Corporation 
 
Re: City of Temiskaming Shores Assessment Change Summary 
 
Reference: Received for Information 

 
 

Resolution No. 2021-535 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Jelly 
 
Be it resolved that City Council agrees to deal with Communication Items 10. a)  to 
10. f) according to the Agenda references. 
 

Carried 
 
 

11. Committees of Council – Community and Regional 

Resolution No. 2021-536 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 
 
Be it resolved that the following minutes be accepted for information: 
 
a) Minutes of the Temiskaming Sores Public Library Board meeting held on October 

27, 2021.  

 
Carried 

 



Regular Meeting of Council Minutes – December 21, 2021 Page 5 
 
 
12. Committees of Council – Internal Departments 

 
Resolution No. 2021-537 
Moved by:  Councillor McArthur 
Seconded by:  Councillor Jelly 
 
Be it resolved that the following minutes be accepted for information: 
 
a) Minutes of the Building Maintenance Committee meeting held on November 17, 

2021; 

 

b) Minutes of the Corporate Services Committee meeting held on November 23, 

2021; 

 
c) Minutes of the Protection to Persons and Property Committee meeting held on 

November 17, 2021; and 

 
d) Minutes of the Public Works Committee meeting held on November 17, 2021. 

 
Carried 

 
 

13. Reports by Members of Council 
 

Councillor Whalen encouraged members of Council to visit the Ministry of 
Transportation’s website to review the report on the 2+1 pilot highway project, and 
to provide feedback on the proposal. 

 
 
14. Notice of Motions 

 
None 
 
 

15. New Business 

a) Lack of Recycling Options, Agricultural Bale Wrap and Twine, and Boat 
Shrink Wrap (Town of Georgina) 

Resolution No. 2021-538 
Moved by: Councillor Whalen 
Seconded by: Councillor Laferriere 

Whereas Council for the Town of Georgina sent a letter to Canadian and 
Provincial governmental agencies regarding the lack of recycling options for 
agricultural bale wrap/twine and boat shrink wrap on November 29, 2021. 



Regular Meeting of Council Minutes – December 21, 2021 Page 6 
 
 

Now therefore be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores 
hereby supports the Town of Georgina’s letter to promote the well-being of the 

environment and to make recycling programs more accessible to farmers and 
boaters across the Country; and  

Further that a copy of this resolution be circulated to the Honourable David 
Piccini, Minister of the Environment, Conservation and Parks; the Honourable 
Jonathan Wilkinson, Minister Environment and Climate Change Canada; the 
Honourable Lisa Thompson, Minister of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs; 
and the Honourable Marie-Claude Bibeau, Minister of Agriculture and Agri-
Food. 

Carried 
 

b) 2022 Municipal Operating Budget 

Resolution No. 2021-539 
Moved by:  Councillor Foley 
Seconded by:  Councillor Laferriere 

Whereas staff presented the 2022 Municipal Operating Budget to Council at a 
Special meeting on December 14, 2021. 

Now therefore be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores 
hereby adopts, in principle, its 2022 Municipal Operating Budget estimates 
utilizing a 1.0% increase to the Municipal Tax Levy as follows: 

Department Net Budget Estimates 

General Government $ 2,694,516 

Policing 2,229,187 

Health & Social Services 2,894,741 

Fire & Emergency Management 503,248 

Economic Development 312,752 

Recreation 1,637,099 

Property Maintenance 581,805 

Public Works 3,974,312 

Transit 196,310 

Libraries 388,957 

Capital Financing 903,415 

OMPF _(3,202,400) 

Net Municipal Operations $13,113,942 



Regular Meeting of Council Minutes – December 21, 2021 Page 7 
 
 

And further that Council adopts, in principle, the 2022 Environmental Operating 
Budget estimates utilizing a 2.0% increase as follows:  

Environmental Services Net Budget Estimates 

Administration $1,600,077 

Sewage Treatment & Collection 978,700 

Water Treatment & Distribution 1,659,509 

Capital Financing ___682,778 

Net Environmental Operations $4,921,064 

 
Carried 

 

2022 Municipal Capital Budget 

Resolution No. 2021-540 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Whalen 

Whereas staff presented the 2022 Municipal Capital Budget to Council at a 
Special meeting on December 14, 2021. 

Now therefore be it resolved that Council hereby adopts, in principle, the 2022 
General Capital Budget estimates as follows: 

Department Budget Estimates 

Corporate Services        $320,000 

Fire & Emergency Management 31,000 

Public Works 8,459,810 

Recreation Services 638,000 

Property Maintenance 4,120,000 

Fleet 972,510 

Transit ____335,000 

General Capital Project Total $14,876,320    

 

  



Regular Meeting of Council Minutes – December 21, 2021 Page 8 
 
 

And further that Council hereby adopts, in principle, the 2022 Environmental 
Capital Budget estimates as follows: 

Department Budget Estimates 

Environmental Projects $1,335,000 
 

Carried 
 
 

c) Approval of Attendance at various Conferences 
 
 
Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities 
 
Resolution No. 2021-541 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Jelly 

Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores approves the 
attendance of Mayor Kidd, Councillor Foley and Councillor McArthur at the 
Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities (FONOM) Conference scheduled 
on May 9-11, 2022 in North Bay; and 

That Council acknowledges that Councillor Whalen will also be attending the 
FONOM Conference as President of the Federation of Northern Ontario 
Municipalities (FONOM); and 

Further be it resolved that the expenses incurred in attending the said 
conference be covered in accordance to the Municipal Business Travel and 
Expense Policy. 

Carried 
  



Regular Meeting of Council Minutes – December 21, 2021 Page 9 
 
 

Association of Municipalities of Ontario 

Resolution No. 2021-542 
Moved by:  Councillor Whalen 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores approves the 
attendance of Councillor McArthur at the annual Association of Municipalities 
of Ontario (AMO) Conference scheduled for August 14-17, 2022 in the City of 
Ottawa; and  

That Council acknowledges that Councillor Whalen will also be attending the 
AMO Conference as President of the Federation of Northern Ontario 
Municipalities (FONOM); and 

Further be it resolved that the expenses incurred in attending the said 
conference be covered in accordance to the Municipal Business Travel and 
Expense Policy. 
 

Carried 
 

d) Approval to transfer surplus/deficit funds to/from Doctor Recruitment 
Reserve 

Resolution No. 2021-543 
Moved by:  Councillor McArthur 
Seconded by:  Councillor Jelly 
 
Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
directs staff to transfer any surplus/deficit in 2021 for Doctor Recruitment 
to/from the Doctor Recruitment Reserve. 
 

Carried 
 

e) Approval to transfer surplus/deficit funds to/from the Library Reserve 

Resolution No. 2021-544 
Moved by:  Councillor Foley 
Seconded by: Councillor Whalen 
 
Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
directs staff to transfer any surplus/deficit in 2021 relating to the Temiskaming 
Shores Library to/from the Library Reserve. 
 

Carried 
 



Regular Meeting of Council Minutes – December 21, 2021 Page 10 
 
 

f) Approval to transfer funds from the Safe Restart Funding Reserve 

Resolution No. 2021-545 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere  
Seconded by: Councillor McArthur 
 
Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
directs staff to transfer funds in 2021 from the Safe Restart Program Reserve 
to offset costs incurred per the Agreement (By-law No. 2021-036). 
 

Carried 
 

g) Approval to transfer surplus funds to the Election Reserve 

Resolution No. 2021-546 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by: Councillor Laferriere 
 
Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
directs staff to transfer any surplus budget in 2021 relating to Elections to the 
Election Reserve.  
 

Carried 
 

h) Approval to transfer surplus/deficit funds to/from the Bucke Park Reserve 

Resolution No. 2021-547 
Moved by:  Councillor Whalen  
Seconded by: Councillor McArthur 
 
Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
directs staff to transfer any surplus/deficit in 2021 for Bucke Park operations 
to/from the Bucke Park Reserve.  
 

Carried 
 

  



Regular Meeting of Council Minutes – December 21, 2021 Page 11 
 
 

i) Approval to transfer surplus/deficit funds to/from the Medical Centre 
Reserve 

Resolution No. 2021-548 
Moved by:  Councillor Foley 
Seconded by: Councillor McArthur 
 
Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
directs staff to transfer any surplus/deficit in 2021 for the Medical Centre to/from 
the Medical Centre Reserve.  
 

Carried 
 

j) Approval to transfer surplus/deficit funds to/from the Landfill Reserve 

Resolution No. 2021-549 
Moved by:  Councillor McArthur 
Seconded by: Councillor Whalen  
 
Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
directs staff to transfer any surplus/deficit in 2021 for the Landfill operations 
to/from the Landfill Reserve.  
 

Carried 
 

k) Approval to transfer surplus/deficit funds to/from the Business 
Improvement Area (BIA) Reserve 

Resolution No. 2021-550 
Moved by:  Councillor Foley  
Seconded by: Councillor Laferriere 
 
Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
directs staff to transfer any surplus/deficit in 2021 for the Business 
Improvement Area (BIA) to/from the BIA Reserve.  
 

Carried 
 
 

  



Regular Meeting of Council Minutes – December 21, 2021 Page 12 
 
 

l) Approval to transfer surplus/deficit funds to/from Municipal Transit 

Reserve 

 
Resolution No. 2021-551 
Moved by:  Councillor McArthur  
Seconded by: Councillor Foley 
 
Be it resolved that The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
directs the Treasurer to transfer any surplus/deficit in 2021 for Transit 
operations to/from the Municipal Transit Reserve.  
 

Carried 
 
 

m) Approval to transfer surplus/deficit funds to/from Cemetery Reserve 
 
Resolution No. 2021-552 
Moved by:  Councillor Whalen 
Seconded by: Councillor Jelly 
 
Be it resolved that The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
directs the Treasurer to transfer any surplus/deficit in 2021 for Cemetery 
operations to/from the Cemetery Reserve.  
 

Carried 
 
 

n) Approval to transfer current year surplus/deficit to/from Working Fund 

Reserve  

Resolution No. 2021-553 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by: Councillor Whalen 
 
Be it resolved that Council for The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming 
Shores hereby agrees that any surplus or deficit from the 2021 Municipal 
Budget General Operations be transferred to or transferred from the Working 
Fund Reserve account.  
 
Further be it resolved that Council for The Corporation of the City of 
Temiskaming Shores hereby agrees that any surplus or deficit from the 2021 
Municipal Budget Environmental Operations be transferred to or transferred 
from the Environmental Water Working Fund Reserve and/or Environmental 
Sewer Working Fund Reserve account. 
 

Carried 
 



Regular Meeting of Council Minutes – December 21, 2021 Page 13 
 
 

o) Approval to transfer Gain on Sale of Surplus Fleet Assets to Fleet 
Replacement Reserve 
 
Resolution No. 2021-554 
Moved by:  Councillor Foley 
Seconded by: Councillor Jelly 
 
Be it resolved that The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
directs the Treasurer to transfer any gain realized from the sale of surplus fleet 
assets in 2021 to the Fleet Replacement Reserve.  
 

Carried 
 

p) Approval to transfer Land Leases and Net Land Sales to Community 
Development Reserve or Economic Development Reserve 
 
Resolution No. 2021-555 
Moved by:  Councillor Foley 
Seconded by: Councillor McArthur 
 
Be it resolved that The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
directs the Treasurer to transfer any land leases and net proceeds derived from 
the sale of municipal land in general operations to the Community Development 
Reserve; and  
 
Further that Council directs the Treasurer to transfer the net proceeds derived 
from the sale of industrial park land in economic development to the Economic 
Development Reserve. 

 
Carried 

 
 

q) Approval to transfer Net Fire Marque and Auto Extrication Revenues to 
the Fire Equipment Reserve  
 
Resolution No. 2021-556 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by: Councillor Whalen 
 
Be it resolved that The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
directs the Treasurer to transfer the net proceeds derived from the Fire Marque 
agreement to the Fire Equipment Reserve; and 
 
Further directs the Treasurer to transfer any funds derived Auto Extrication to 
the Fire Equipment Reserve. 
 

Carried 



Regular Meeting of Council Minutes – December 21, 2021 Page 14 
 
 

r) Memo No. 047-2021-CS – FedNor Agreement for Accessibility Upgrades 
at the Don Shepherdson Memorial Arena  

Resolution No. 2021-557 
Moved by: Councillor Whalen 
Seconded by: Councillor Foley 
 
Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges 
receipt of Memo No. 047-2021-CS; and 
 
That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary By-law to enter into a 
funding agreement with the Federal Economic Development Agency for 
Accessibility Upgrades at the Don Shepherdson Memorial Arena, in the amount 
of $500,000 for consideration at the December 21, 2021 regular meeting.  
 

Carried 
 

s) Memo No. 048-2021-CS – POA Prosecutor Agreement with Phillip Jones  

Resolution No. 2021-558 
Moved by: Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by: Councillor Jelly 
 
Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges 
receipt of Memo No. 048-2021-CS; and 
 
That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to enter into a 
Contract Agreement for POA Court Prosecution Services with Phillip Jones, 
and to repeal the previous agreement (By-law No. 2017-133), for consideration 
at the December 21, 2021 regular meeting. 
 

Carried 
 

t) Administrative Report No. CS-046-2021 – Cemetery Fee Update 

Resolution No. 2021-559 
Moved by: Councillor McArthur 
Seconded by: Councillor Whalen 
 
Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges 
receipt of Administrative Report No. CS-046-2021; and 
 
That Council directs staff to amend By-law No. 2012-039 (Departmental User 
Fees) to update Cemetery Services Fees, for consideration at the December 
21, 2021 Regular Council meeting. 

Carried  



Regular Meeting of Council Minutes – December 21, 2021 Page 15 
 
 

u) Administrative Report No. CS-047-2021 – Marriage Solemnization Fee 
Update 

Resolution No. 2021-560 
Moved by: Councillor Foley 
Seconded by: Councillor Laferriere 
 
Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges 
receipt of Administrative Report No. CS-047-2021; and 
 
That Council directs staff to amend By-law No. 2015-026 (Civil Marriage 
Solemnization Policy for the City of Temiskaming Shores), for the revision of 
Civil Marriage Solemnization Fees and other administrative changes, for 
consideration at the December 21, 2021 regular meeting.  
 

Carried 
 

v) Administrative Report No. CS-048-2021 – Award Tender to Appoint an 
Integrity Commissioner 

Mayor Kidd disclosed a pecuniary interest with Administrative Report No.CS-
048-2021, and By-law No. 2021-186; therefore, did not participate in the 
discussion of the subject matter nor did he vote on Resolution No. 2021-562 
Resolution No. 2021-563 and Resolution No. 2021-564.  
 
Resolution No. 2021-561 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Jelly 
 
Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
designates Councillor Foley to chair the meeting. 

Carried 
 
Resolution No. 2021-562 
Moved by: Councillor McArthur 
Seconded by: Councillor Jelly 
 
Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges 
receipt of Administrative Report No. CS-048-2021; and 
 
That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary By-law to enter into a two 
(2) year agreement with Harld G. Elston for Integrity Commissioner Services, 
and to appoint Harld G. Elston as the Integrity Commissioner for the City of 
Temiskaming Shores, for consideration at the December 21, 2021 regular 
meeting.  

Carried 
 



Regular Meeting of Council Minutes – December 21, 2021 Page 16 
 
 

Resolution No. 2021-563 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Whalen 

 
Be it resolved that: 
 
By-law No. 2021-186 Being a by-law to appoint an Integrity Commissioner for 

the City of Temiskaming Shores (Harold G. Elston) 
 

be hereby introduced and given first and second reading. 
 

Carried 
 
Resolution No. 2021-564 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor Laferriere  
 
Be it resolved that By-law No. 2021-186 be given third and final reading, be 
signed by the Mayor and Clerk and the corporate seal affixed thereto. 
 

Carried 
 

Resolution No. 2021-565 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere  
Seconded by:  Councillor McArthur  
 
Be it resolved that Mayor Kidd resumes as Chair of the meeting. 
 

Carried 
 

w) Administrative Report No. CS-049-2021 – Haileybury Food Bank Lease 
Agreement  

Resolution No. 2021-566 
Moved by: Councillor Whalen 
Seconded by: Councillor Foley 
 
Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges 
receipt of Administrative Report No. CS-049-2021; and 
 
That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary By-law to renew the lease 
for the Haileybury Food Bank for a period of five (5) years, effective January 1, 
2022, for the rental of space at 500 Broadway Street, at a rate of $1.00/year, 
for consideration at the December 21, 2021 regular meeting.  
 

Carried 



Regular Meeting of Council Minutes – December 21, 2021 Page 17 
 
 

x) Administrative Report No. CS-050-2021 – Funding Agreement for the 2022 
Prospectors and Developers Association of Canada (PDAC) Convention 

Resolution No. 2021-567 
Moved by: Councillor McArthur 
Seconded by: Councillor Laferriere 
 
Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges 
receipt of Administrative Report No. CS-050-2021; and 
 
That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary By-law to enter into a 
funding agreement with the Federal Economic Development Agency for the 
Northern Ontario Mining Showcase at the 2022 Prospectors and Developers 
Association of Canada (PDAC) Convention, held in Toronto from March 7 – 9, 
2022, in the amount of $695,000 for consideration at the December 21, 2021 
regular meeting.  
 

Carried 
 

y) Administrative Report No. CS-051-2021 – Feast on the Farm Event 

Resolution No. 2021-568 
Moved by: Councillor Foley 
Seconded by: Councillor McArthur 
 
Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges 
receipt of Administrative Report No. CS-051-2021; and 
 
That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to enter into an 
agreement with the Culinary Tourism Alliance and Destination Northern Ontario 
to host a Feast on the Farm event in Fall 2022, for consideration at the 
December 21, 2021 Regular Council meeting. 
 

Carried 
 

 
  



Regular Meeting of Council Minutes – December 21, 2021 Page 18 
 
 

z) Memo No. 021-2021-PW – Water and Sewer Rates 
 
Resolution No. 2021-569 
Moved by: Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by: Councillor Whalen 
 
Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges 
receipt of Memo No. 021-2021-PW;  
 
That Council approved a capital capital project for the installation of water 
meters in the remaining ICI establishments as well as multi-residential 
properties with 3 or more units, in principle, through the 2022 Budget process; 
and 

 
That Council hereby repeals Resolution No. 2021-210, adopted at the May 4, 
2021 Regular Council meeting to approve the implementation of a new rate 
method for water and sewer rates, which would have become effective on 
January 1, 2022. 
 

Carried 
 
 

aa) Administrative Report PW-026-2021 – Grant Drive Extension 
 
Resolution No. 2021-570 
Moved by: Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by: Councillor Laferriere 
 
Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges 
receipt of Administrative Report No. PW-026-2021; and 
 
That as outlined in By-law No. 2017-015, Procurement Policy, Section 10, 
Council approves to waive the tendering procedure, and directs Staff to prepare 
the necessary By-law to enter into an agreement with EXP Services Inc. for the 
finalization of design, tender preparation and Contract Administration for the 
municipal portion of the Grant Drive Extension at a cost of $ 34,350.00, plus 
applicable taxes, for consideration at the December 21, 2021 Regular Council 
meeting. 
 

Carried 
 

 
  



Regular Meeting of Council Minutes – December 21, 2021 Page 19 
 
 

bb) Memo No. 014-2021-RS – Recreation Department Fee Schedule 2022-
2024 

 
Resolution No. 2021-571 
Moved by: Councillor McArthur  
Seconded by: Councillor Foley 
 
Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges 
receipt of Memo No. 014-2021-RS; and  
 
That Council directs staff to amend By-law No. 2012-039 (Departmental User 
Fees) to update Recreational Fees for 2022 to 2024, for consideration at the 
December 21, 2021 Regular Council meeting. 
 

Carried 
 

16. By-laws 

Resolution No. 2021-572 
Moved by:  Councillor Whalen 
Seconded by:  Councillor Jelly 
 
Be it resolved that: 
 
By-law No. 2021-182 Being a by-law to enter into an agreement with the Federal 

Economic Development Agency for Northern Ontario as 
represented by the Minister of Indigenous Services and 
Minister responsible for the Accessibility Upgrades at the 
Don Shepherdson Memorial Arena (Project No. 851-
513779) 

 
By-law No. 2021-183 Being a By-law to enter into a Contract Agreement for POA 

Court Prosecution Services – Phillip Jones (Repeals By-law 
No. 2017-133) 

 
By-law No. 2021-184 Being a by-law to amend By-law No. 2012-039, a by-law to 

adopt Schedules of Departmental User Fees and Services 
for the City of Temiskaming Shores (Cemetery Services – 
Price Lists) 

 
By-law No. 2021-185 Being a by-law to amend By-law No. 2015-026, being a by-

law to adopt a Civil Marriage Solemnization Policy for the City 
of Temiskaming Shores – Fees 

 
By-law No. 2021-187 Being a by-law to authorize the entering into a lease 

agreement with the Haileybury Food Bank for rental space at 
500 Broadway Street 



Regular Meeting of Council Minutes – December 21, 2021 Page 20 
 
 

By-law No. 2021-188 Being a by-law to enter into an agreement with the Federal 
Economic Development Agency for Northern Ontario as 
represented by the Minister of Indigenous Services and 
Minister responsible for the Federal Economic 
Development Agency for Northern Ontario for the Northern 
Ontario Pavilion at the 2022 PDAC Event in Toronto 
(Project No. 852-513637) 

By-law No. 2021-189 Being a by-law to enter into an agreement with the Culinary 
Tourism Alliance, Destination Northern Ontario and The 
Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores for the 2022 
Feast to Farm Event  

 
By-law No. 2021-190 Being a by-law to enter into an agreement with EXP Services 

Inc. for the finalization of design, tender preparation and 
Contract Administration for the municipal portion of the Grant 
Drive Extension 

By-law No. 2021-191 Being a by-law to amend By-law No. 2012-039, as 
amended being a by-law to adopt Schedules of 
Departmental User Fees and Services for the City of 
Temiskaming Shores – Schedule “D” Recreation Fees 

be hereby introduced and given first and second reading. 
 

Carried 
 
 
Resolution No. 2021-573 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Jelly 
 

Be it resolved that: 
 
By-law No. 2021-182; 
By-law No. 2021-183; 
By-law No. 2021-184; 
By-law No. 2021-185; 
By-law No. 2021-187; 

By-law No. 2021-188;  
By-law No. 2021-189;  
By-law No. 2021-190; and 
By-law No. 2021-191 

 

be given third and final reading, be signed by the Mayor and Clerk and the corporate 
seal affixed thereto. 
 

Carried 
 
 

  



Regular Meeting of Council Minutes – December 21, 2021 Page 21 
 
 
17. Schedule of Council Meetings  

 

a) Regular Meeting – Tuesday, January 18, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

b) Regular Meeting – Tuesday, February 1, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

18. Question and Answer Period 

Councillor Jelly thanked Council and staff for their work throughout the year, and 

wished everyone a safe and happy holiday season.  

 

19. Closed Session 
 
None 
 
 

20. Confirming By-law 
 

Resolution No. 2021-574 
Moved by:  Councillor McArthur 
Seconded by:  Councillor Jelly 

 
Be it resolved that By-law No. 2021-192 being a by-law to confirm certain 
proceedings of Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores for its 
Special meeting held on December 14, 2021, and for its Regular meeting held on 
December 21, 2021 be hereby introduced and given first and second reading. 
 

Carried 
 
 
Resolution No. 2021-575 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Whalen 

 
Be it resolved that By-law No. 2021-192 be given third and final reading, be signed 
by the Mayor and Clerk and the corporate seal affixed thereto. 
 

Carried 
 
 

  



Regular Meeting of Council Minutes – December 21, 2021 Page 22 
 
 
21. Adjournment 
 

Resolution No. 2021-576 
Moved by:  Councillor Foley 
Seconded by:  Councillor McArthur 
 
Be it resolved that Council hereby adjourns its meeting at 6:37 p.m. 
 

Carried 
 

 
Mayor 

 
Clerk  

 



1 | P a g e   

Township of Southgate   Phone: 519-923-2110 
Administration Office Toll Free: 1-888-560-6607 
185667 Grey County Road 9, RR 1    Fax: 519-923-9262 
Dundalk, ON N0C 1B0  Web: www.southgate.ca 

 
December 16, 2021 
 
 
To whom it may concern:  

 
 
Re:  Resolution of Support – Simcoe County Resolution re: Annual 
Emergency Exercise Requirement 

 

 

Please be advised that at the December 15, 2021 Regular Meeting of Council, the 
following motion was carried: 
No. 2021-765 
Moved By Councillor Dobreen 
Seconded By Deputy Mayor Milne 

Whereas Ontario Regulation 380/04: Standards under the Emergency 
Management and Civil Protection Act sets the municipal standards for 
emergency management programs in Ontario and requires municipalities to 
conduct an annual exercise with their Emergency Control Group in order to 
evaluate the municipality’s emergency response plan and procedures, O. Reg. 
380/04, s. 12 (6); 
Whereas Emergency Management Ontario previously granted municipalities 
exemption for the annual exercise requirement when the municipality 
experienced an actual emergency with documented proof of the municipality 
actively engaging their emergency management procedures and plan in 
response to the emergency; 
Whereas on August 5, 2021 the Chief, Emergency Management Ontario issued 
a memo to Community Emergency Management Coordinators stating that 
effective immediately, the Chief, EMO would no longer be issuing exemptions to 
the O. Reg. 380/04 requirement to conduct an annual exercise; 
Whereas municipalities experience significant costs and burden to staff 
resources when faced with the response to an actual emergency and activation 
of their Emergency Control Group and/or Emergency Operations Centre; 
Whereas a municipality’s response to an actual emergency is more effective 
than an exercise in evaluating its emergency response plan and procedures as 
mandated by O. Reg. 380/04; 
Whereas planning, conducting and evaluating an emergency exercise requires 

http://www.southgate.ca/


2 | P a g e

significant time and effort for the Community Emergency Management 
Coordinator and Municipal Emergency Control Group that is duplicated when the 
municipality experiences a real emergency; 
Now Therefore Be It Resolved That the Corporation of the Township of 
Southgate hereby requests the Province of Ontario to amend Ontario Regulation 
380/04 under the Emergency Management and Civil Protection Act to provide 
an exemption to the annual exercise requirement for municipalities that have 
activated their Emergency Control Group and/or Emergency Response Plan in 
response to an actual emergency that year in recognition of the significant 
resources used to respond to the emergency and the effectiveness of such 
response in evaluating the municipality’s emergency response plan and 
procedures; and 
That a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Honourable Doug Ford, 
Premier of Ontario, the Honourable Steve Clark, Minister of Municipal Affairs 
and Housing, the Honourable Sylvia Jones, Solicitor General, Grey-Bruce MPP 
Bill Walker, and all other municipalities in Ontario. 

Carried 

If you have any questions, please contact our office at (519) 923-2110. 

Sincerely, 

Lindsey Green, Clerk 
Township of Southgate 

cc:  Premier of Ontario Honourable Doug Ford 
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing Honourable Steve Clark 
Solicitor General Honourable Sylvia Jones
Grey Bruce MPP Bill Walker 
All Municipalities in Ontario 



 



 

 
 

 
 

Office of the Clerk 
4432 George St, Box 100 
Sydenham ON, K0H 2T0 

613-376-3027 Ext 2222 
amaddocks@southfrontenac.net 

 

www.southfrontenac.net 

Natural, Vibrant and Growing – a Progressive Rural Leader.  
 

December 20, 2021 

Honourable Doug Ford 
Premier of Ontario  
Legislative Building, Queen's Park  
Toronto ON 
M7A 1A1 
 
Dear Premier: 

Re: Daylight Savings Time 

Please be advised that the Council of the Corporation of the Township of South Frontenac 

passed the following resolution at their regular meeting held November 16, 2021. 

Moved by Mayor Vandewal    Seconded by Councillor Sleeth 

That the Council of the Corporation of the Township of South Frontenac support Bill 214 

passed by the Legislative Assembly of Ontario in 2020 to make Daylight Saving Time 

standard time.  

And that this resolution be forwarded to the Premier of Ontario, the Premier of Quebec, and 

all Ontario Municipalities, asking that further discussions with Quebec and New York State 

take place in order for the Eastern Time Zone to remain at standard time and to discontinue 

Daylight Savings Time in this zone.      Carried. 

South Frontenac Council is aware that the Attorney General will only enact the bill in 

coordination with the Province of Quebec and New York State. We strongly encourage other 

Ontario municipalities to support this initiative to discontinue the changing of the clocks twice 

a year. 

We look forward to receiving any updates on this matter.  

Yours truly 

 

Angela Maddocks 
Clerk 
 
c.c. Francois Legault, Premier of Quebec       

mailto:amaddocks@southfrontenac.net
http://www.southfrontenac.net/




























































Annual Report 2021

Reporting for: Hadeyhury Food Bank

For these program types: Food Bask

With dates betweeo 2021 january 1st and 2021 December 3tst

For inforroatjoo no how reports are calculated see the Report Basics Documeot (https://Iiok2teed.atlassiao.oetlwiki/spaces/L2FlSMfpageo/902t68624/Reportusasicsl aod Report Detinitioos Documeot

QB1a: Unique Individuals Served - Childrens Ages

0-2 Years 3-5 Years 6-11 Years 12-17 Years Total

Children byAge 10 11 20 17 SB

QB1 a: Unique Individuals Served - Adults Ages

18-30 Years 31-44 Years 45-64 Years 65+ Years Total

Adults byAge 42 37 62 14 155

QB1 b: Individuals: New vs. Existing (Unique)

Existing New Total

Network 161 52 213

: QB1c: Unique Individuals Served
-

- Adults (18.)

—

Children(Under 181 Total

Unique Individuals 155 58 213

Q92: Household Demographics

Gender Women Men Total

Adults(18*) 81 74 155

Anonymous Individuals 118*1 0 0 0

Total 81 74 155

Post Secondary Student j Post secondary - No Post Secondary - Yes Total

Adults(18*) 145 10 155

Anonymous Individuals (18+) 0 0 0

Total 145 10 155

In Canada 10 Years or Less Didn’t Ask Don’t Know No Total

Adults(18*) 46 6 103 155

Anonymous Individuals 118*) 0 0 0 0

Total 46 6 103 155

Ethnicity Didn’t Ask Don’t Know Indigenous White Total

Adults(18*) 112 24 . 25 8 169

Anonymous Individuals (18*) 0 0 0 0 0

Total 112 24 25 8 169

Persons with Disability Oidnt Ash Don’t Know No Yes Total

Adults(18*) 47 8 46 54 155

Anonymous Individuals (18*) 0 0 0 0 0

Total 47 8 46 54 155

QB3: VISItS to Your Hamper Program

Adults 118*) Children lUnder 181 Total

Total Individuals 778 215 993

15 15

QC1: Household Types

[ Single Parent/Guardian Two Parent/Guardian Couple with no Children Single People Other Undisclosed Total

Anonymous Households 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Households 9 i 99

Total

19 40

15 15 19 40 9 1 99



QC2: Household Primary Income

Canada Canada

Canada Recovery Recovery

Employment Social Disability Canada Recovery Sickness Caregiving

Employment Insurance Assistance Related Old Age Student Child No Benefit Benefit Benefit

Income Income (Welfarel Benefits Pension Loan/Scholarships Benefits Other Income CRB (CRSB) (CRCB( Undisclosed Unknown Total

Households 5 2 15 45 12 0 0 8 12 0 0 0 0 0 99

Served

QC3: Housing Status

Band Emergency On The Own Private Rooming Social RentSl With Family! Group Home/Youth Didn’t Prefer Not to Don’t

Owned Shelter Street Home Rental House Housing Friends Shelter Other Ask Answer Know Total

Households 0 0 3 13 76 0 3 2 0 1 1 0 0 99

QC4: Visit Reason

Cost of
Utilities

Cost of (Hydro, Low Benefit /

Housing Heat. Cost Wages/Not Unemployed Social Sickness Prefer

(Rent, Gas, of Delayed Enough / Recently Assistance Relocation Unexpected / Medical Natural Family Didn’t Not to Don’t

Mortgagel Water( Food Wages Hours Lostjob Changes (Immigration/Movingl Expense Expenses Debt Disaster Breakup Ask Answer Know Other

Haileybury 10 10 10 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 490

Food Bank

. QD1 Individual Meals/Snacks

There were no resells from the report.

Total Hoiisvholdn Served

Results Total

Anonymous Households Served 0 0

Households Served 99 99

Total 99 99



REVIEW
Review of Proposed Insect Pest Management Program for Abitibi River,  
Gordon Cosens, Pineland, Romeo Malette and Timiskaming Forests 
The Ontario Ministry of Northern  
Development, Mines, Natural Resources  
and Forestry (NDMNRF) invites you to review,  
and comment on, the proposed insect pest 
management program and draft project proposals 
for specific aerial insecticide project to control the 
spruce budworm infestation on the Abitibi River, 
Gordon Cosens, Pineland, Romeo Malette and 
Timiskaming Forests in Chapleau, Cochrane, 
Hearst, Kirkland Lake and Timmins Districts.  
Based upon the analysis of the available  
insect pest management options, the NDMNRF  
is proposing a course of action that includes aerial 
spraying of insecticide on selected forest stands.

The Information Forum related to the review  
of the proposed insect pest management 
program will be held via individual or group 
remote meetings which may be arranged by 
contacting NERbudworm@ontario.ca during  
the review period. 

Remote meetings with representatives  
of the interdisciplinary team that developed  
the insect pest management program can  
also be requested at any time during the  
review period. Reasonable opportunities  
to remotely meet the program development  
team members during non-business hours  
will be provided upon request. If you require 
more information or wish to discuss your  
interests with a program development member,  
please contact NERbudworm@ontario.ca.

How to Get Involved

To facilitate your review, the following  
information can be obtained electronically  
on the Natural Resources Information Portal  
at https://nrip.mnr.gov.on.ca/s/fmp-online: 

In addition to the most current versions of the 
information and maps which were available at 
Stage One of public consultation, the following 
information and maps will be available: 

•  insect infestation information and population forecasts;
•  a portrayal of areas eligible for insect pest management;
•  the current version of values information for the affected management unit(s) in the NDMNRF district(s); 
•  the evaluation of management options;
•  the selected course of action, with reasons;
•  draft project proposals for specific aerial insecticide projects, and associated information products (e.g., maps); and
•  the results of the district insect pest management program for the same insect species in the previous year (if any) 

Comments on the proposed insect pest management program and associated project proposals must be received  
by NDMNRF by February 8, 2022.

For more information on the Insect Pest Management Program, please contact NERbudworm@ontario.ca.

During the planning process there is an opportunity to make a written request to seek resolution of issues with the NDMNRF District 
Manager or the Regional Director using a process described in the 2020 Forest Management Planning Manual (Part D, Section 7.5.4). 
The last day to request issue resolution is February 23, 2022.  

The Ministry of Northern Development, Mines, Natural Resources and Forestry (NDMNRF) is collecting your personal information  
and comments under the authority provided by the Forest Management Planning Manual, 2020 approved by regulation under  
Section 68 of the Crown Forest Sustainability Act, 1994. Any personal information you provide (home and/or email address, name, 
telephone number, etc.) may be used and shared between NDMNRF and/or the sustainable forest licensee to contact you regarding 
comments submitted. Your comments will become part of the public consultation process and may be shared with the general public.  
Your personal information may also be used by the NDMNRF to send you further information related to this forest management  
planning exercise. If you have questions about the use of your personal information, please contact NERbudworm@ontario.ca.

Renseignements en français :  NERbudworm@ontario.ca.



 PO Box/CP 6006 
 290, rue Armstrong Street

New Liskeard ON   P0J 1P0

Phone/Tél: 705-647-7447 
1-800-627-2944 

Fax/Télé: 705-647-5267 

 PO Box/CP 310 
 29, ave Duncan Avenue N

Kirkland Lake ON   P2N 3H7

Phone/Tél: 705-567-9366 
1-888-544-5555 

Fax/Télé: 705-567-9492 

#1017b (2020-05-26)

January 11th, 2022 

Member Municipalities and TWOMO 

RE: DTSSAB 2022 Board Meeting Schedule and Budget Proposal Date 

Further to the DTSSAB’s commitment to frequent and transparent communications with member 
municipalities and TWOMO, please find attached the DTSSAB’s 2022 Board Meeting Schedule. The 
Agenda and Minutes from past meetings can be found on our website at: www.dtssab.com/board-
meetings. 

NOTICE: The DTSSAB will be presenting it’s final 2022 DTSSAB Budget for Board approval during 
the meeting of February 16th, 2022, at 5:30 p.m. via the online platform of Zoom. Should you wish to 
attend, please contact Michelle Caron at caronm@dtssab.com. 

We look forward to increased communication and collaboration opportunities with our member 
municipalities, TWOMO, and community partners in 2022 as we work together in supporting the 
Timiskaming District. To receive the most current information about ongoing programs and initiatives 
you are invited to visit our website www.dtssab.com and follow us on Facebook, Instagram, and 
Twitter.  

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact Chief Administrative Officer, Kelly Black. 

Sincerely,  

Attachment; 1 

Chief Administrative Officer 
Kelly Black 
blackk@dtssab.com 
Tel: 705-567-9366 ext. 3253 

Communications and Executive Coordinator 
Michelle Caron 
caronm@dtssab.com 
Tel: 705-647-7447 ext. 2241 

http://www.dtssab.com/board-meetings
http://www.dtssab.com/board-meetings
mailto:caronm@dtssab.com
http://www.dtssab.com/
mailto:blackk@dtssab.com
mailto:caronm@dtssab.com


       Updated on January 10, 2022

District of Timiskaming Social Services Administration Board 
Conseil d’administration des services sociaux du district de Timiskaming 

2022 BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE 

Date Time Location Business 

January 19, 2022      5:30 pm Via Zoom Videoconference Regular Scheduled Meeting 

February 16, 2022 5:30 pm
Via Zoom Videoconference 

Regular Scheduled Meeting 

March 23, 2022 5:30 pm 
Via Zoom Videoconference 

Regular Scheduled Meeting 

April 27, 2022 5:30 pm 
Via Zoom Videoconference 

Regular Scheduled Meeting 

May 18, 2022 5:30 pm 
Via Zoom Videoconference 

Regular Scheduled Meeting 

June 15, 2022 5:30 pm 
Via Zoom Videoconference 

Regular Scheduled Meeting 

July 20, 2022 5:30 pm 
Via Zoom Videoconference 

Regular Scheduled Meeting 

September 21, 2022 5:30 pm 
Via Zoom Videoconference 

Regular Scheduled Meeting 

October 19, 2022 5:30 pm
Via Zoom Videoconference 

Regular Scheduled Meeting 

November 16, 2022 5:30 pm
Via Zoom Videoconference 

Regular Scheduled Meeting 

December 14, 2022 5:30 pm
Via Zoom Videoconference 

Regular Scheduled Meeting 

Our Vision: Supporting individuals in need throughout our communities. 

Our Mission: Delivering programs and services, through effective use of available resources, in the best interest of the individuals we support. 

Our Values: We are committed to serving the individuals we support and treating each other through actions and values based on: 

 Integrity: Acting with honest and trustworthy intentions and while being accountable for our actions;

 Respect: Treating people with courtesy, fairness and being empathetic to life’s circumstances.



Minutes 

November 15, 2021
7:00 Community Centre

Present:  Penny Durrant, Jeff Laferriere, Gayle McNaughton, Suzanne Othmer , 
Sharren Reil, James Frank,  Andre Brock,  and Joline Rivard as a  visito
  
Regrets:  Christine Benn

1.0 CALL TO ORDER:
8.16 P.M.

2.0 ROLL CALL:
See above

3.0 APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
Agenda approved with the addition of 8.3 Laptop issues. Moved by Jeff and seconded by Gayle. Carried

4.0 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST OR GENERAL NATURE: None

5.0 REVIEW AND ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES: October 18, 2021
Correction as  Gayle is co-chair not vice chair. Penny motioned to approve the minutes seconded by 
Suzanne.  Carried

6.0    COORDINATORS REPORT:  Given verbally

7.0 BUSINESS FORWARD:  HALLOWEEN UPDATE:

This was a huge success this year with over 500 visits to most participating businesses.

7.1    HIGHWAY SIGNS INVOICE:

No contact with Zolan, carried forward until next meeting

7.2 HOLIDAY COMMITTEE/VILLAGE NOEL:

The sleigh ride is booked and the BIA will be paying for that.  Sharren contacted the downtown 
businesses to see who in staying open late for the Thursday and Friday nights, and that 
information will be posted by Village Noel and the BIA.  Discussion of a post village survey re: site 
location, possibility of some kind of future winter fest event.

7.3  CHRISTMAS ADVERTISING: 

7.0 Andre spoke about the advertising the COVID-19 Recovery program will be doing, and as a 
partner, the BIA will be included.  Moving forward on the window sticker with the Speaker.  

7.4  FESTIVAL OF LIGHTS:

Sharren will check with Brad Hurn to see if we can get some holiday music going downtown.  Sharren 
will create a Facebook event and make a newspaper ad.  Everything else is organized and in place.

BIA MEETING November 15, 2021 Page 1 of 2



8.0  NEW BUSINESS - HOLIDAY LIGHTING CONTEST:
December 10th is the final day for the contest and the judging will be done once it is dark-between 4:30 
and 5:30.  Sharren will arrange for an appropriate judge and notify all businesses.  The small trophy is 
ordered.

8.1 NOTIFICATION OF NEW AND CLOSING BUSINESSES:
A local business owner requested that the BIA note openin, closing, and moving businesses in the BIA 
area.  They wanted me to go to every business each month, which is impossible with my limited hours.  
Discussion about Sharren emailing membership after the holidays requesting members to let me know, 
and then the information provided can go in the Newsletter.

8.2  COVID RECOVERY PROGRAM COORDINATOR REPORT:
Andre stated that there is a COVID-19 Hero’s Campaign running, he is working on a French Immigration 
program that targets international immigrants, and that there is a new $500.00 hiring bonus to 
employers hiring new workers.

8.3 LAPTOP ISSUES:
Sharren will drop the nonworking printer and the small laptop off with Brad to look at.

9.0  ADJOURNMENT AND DATE OF NEXT MEETING:
 BIA adjourns at 9.14P.M.  Moved by Penny  Carried The December meeting will be held by email if any 
items arise.  Next regular meeting will be January 10, 2022.

 

BIA MEETING November 15, 2021 Page 2 of 2



Minutes 

November 15, 2021
BIA AGM Public Meeting
7:00 Community Centre

Present:  Penny Durrant, Jeff Laferriere, Christine Benn, Gayle McNaughton, Suzanne Othmer , Sharren 
Reil, James Frank,  Andre Brock, James Franks,  guest Joline Rivard

Regrets:  Christine Benn

1.0 CALL TO ORDER:
7:07 P.M. 

2.0 ROLL CALL:
See above

3.0 POWERPOINT PRESENTATION BY PENNY

4.0    OPEN FLOOR DISCUSSION ON BIA IDEAS AND QUESTION PERIOD INCLUDING:
• Wifi access for downtown
• Social media sharing
• Hash tags
• 101 Experiances
• Access to public washrooms
• Geo cashing

6.0 ADJOURNMENT:

Meeting adjourned at 8:15  Moved by Penny and Seconded by Jeff.  Motion carried

BIA  ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING November 15, 2021 Page 1 



1 
 

 
 

THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF TEMISKAMING SHORES 
ACCESSIBILITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING 

December 8, 2021 – 10:00 A.M. 

In-Person/Virtual 

 
Vision Statement: All people of the City of Temiskaming Shores shall live in dignity, with 
independence, inclusion and equal opportunity. 
 
Mission Statement: To ensure through education, promotion, and advocacy, that all persons with 
disabilities can with dignity and independence have full, equal, inclusionary participation and 
opportunity within the boundaries of the City of Temiskaming Shores.  

 
MINUTES 

 
1.  CALL TO ORDER 

 Meeting called to order at 10:06 a.m. 
 
2.  ROLL CALL  

MEMBERS: 
 Janice Labonte   George Depencier 

 
 Courtney Romanko   Nicki Duke (Chair)  

 
 Walter Humeniuk   Josette Cote 

  
 Carman Kidd    Mike McArthur  

CITY STAFF:  

 Christopher Oslund, City Manager  
   

 Mat Bahm, Director of Recreation 
 

 Kelly Conlin, Deputy Clerk 
 
 

3.  REVIEW OF REVISIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
  

Addition to New Business: 
Transit Shelter 
2022 Schedule for Recycling and Garbage pick up 

 
4.  DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE 

 None 
 



2 
 

             
5.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
Moved by: Janice Labonte 
 
Seconded by: Walter Humeniuk 
 
Be it resolved that:  
The agenda for the December 8, 2021 TSAAC meeting be approved as amended. 
 

CARRIED 
 

6.  APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES 
 
Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd 
 
Seconded by; Councillor Mike McArthur 
 
Be it resolved that:  
The minutes for the November 3, 2021 TSAAC meeting be approved as printed.  
 

CARRIED 
 
 

7.  CORRESPONDENCE 
 

a) 2021 Annual Accessibility Status Report from Logan Belanger, Municipal Clerk, 
City of Temiskaming Shores 
 

 Moved by: Josette Cote 
 
 Seconded by: Walter Humeniuk 
 

 Be it resolved that:  
 The Temiskaming Shores Accessibility Advisory Committee  hereby acknowledges 
 receipt of the Annual Accessibility Report for 2021. 

CARRIED 
 
 

8.  NEW BUSINESS 
 
a)  2022 Budget and Capital Projects – Upcoming & Completed 

 
Matt Bahm, Director of Recreation, provided the Committee with a summary of 
completed and upcoming capital projects and 2022 budget items related to 
accessibility in the community.   

b)  Review of the Multi-Year Accessibility Plan 



3 
 

 
After review of the plan, the Committee has suggested a tour of accessible 
parking spaces and areas for curb cuts.  Staff will schedule a day in May of 2022. 
 

c)  Transit Shelter 
 

  The Committee has requested that the Temiskaming Transit Committee consider 
  the installation of a shelter at the Temiskaming Shores Library.  Staff will provide  
  this request to the Transit Committee for 2022 consideration. 

 
d)  2022 Garbage and Recycling Calendar 

 
Committee member Josette Cote requested 10 copies of the 2022 Garbage and 
Recycling be sent to her, as she receives several requests for copies.   
 
 

 
9.  SCHEDULING OF MEETINGS 

  
 Moved by: Walter Humeniuk 
  
 Seconded by: Janice Labonte 

 
 Be it resolved that:  

The next regular TSAAC meeting is to be held on February 9, 2022 ay 10:00 AM  

 
CARRIED 

10.  ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS 
 
 Date for Spring tour of accessible parking spaces and curb cuts 
 Sidewalk Patio discussion (BIA initiative) 
 Site Plan – Former Haileybury Public School 

 
11.  ADJOURNMENT 

 
 Moved by: Josette Cote 
  
 Seconded by: Councillor Mike McArthur 

 
 Be it resolved that: 
  

 TSAAC adjourns at 11:11 A.M.  

 
CARRIED 



Temiskaming Transit Committee - Minutes 
Monday, November 29, 2021– 9:00 a.m. 

City Hall – Haileybury Boardroom 
CHAIR – Councillor Mike McArthur, City of Temiskaming Shores 

 

 
Page 1 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
 
The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m.  
 
2.0  ROLL CALL 
PRESENT: Councillor Mike McArthur (Chair) 

Mayor George Othmer, Town of Cobalt 
Councillor Pat Anderson, Town of Cobalt 
Mayor Carman Kidd 
Christopher Oslund, City Manager 
Mitch Lafreniere, Manager of Transportation 
Kelly Conlin, Deputy Clerk (Committee Secretary) 

REGRETS:  
 

 
3.0   DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE 
 None 
 
4.0 REVIEW OF REVISIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 

None 
 
5.0 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Recommendation TC-2021-027 
Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd 
 
Be it resolved that:  
The Temiskaming Transit Committee agenda for the November 29, 2021 meeting be approved 
as printed. 
 

          CARRIED 
  
6.0 REVIEW AND ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES 
 
Recommendation TC-2021-028 
Moved by: Mayor George Othmer 
 
Be it resolved that: 
The Temiskaming Transit Committee minutes for the September 27, 2021 meetings be adopted 
as printed. 

            
CARRIED 

  



Temiskaming Transit Committee - Minutes 
Monday, November 29, 2021– 9:00 a.m. 

City Hall – Haileybury Boardroom 
CHAIR – Councillor Mike McArthur, City of Temiskaming Shores 

 

 
Page 2 

      
7.0 CORRESPONDENCE 

 
a) Fall Economic Statement – Gas Tax Program 

 
Reference: Received for information 

 
b) Extended Transit Hours – E-mail from Economic Development Officer, James 

Franks 
 
The Committee reviewed an email request from James Franks on behalf of the business 
community requesting the Transit Committee consider offering service on statutory 
holidays, as several businesses remain open on those days and have employees who 
rely on transit to get to and from work.    
 
Recommendation TC-2021-029 
Moved by: Mayor George Othmer 

 
Be it resolved that: 
The Temiskaming Transit Committee hereby supports the operation of the 
Temiskaming Transit on the following dates as a pilot program: Boxing Day 2021; and 
the following 2022 statutory holidays; Victoria Day, Canada Day, Labour Day, 
Thanksgiving Day and Boxing Day. 

     
CARRIED 

8.0 NEW BUSINESS 
 
a) Passenger Counts 

 
Received for information.  
 

b) 2022 Budget/YTD Financial Update 
 
Recommendation TC-2021-030 
Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd 
 
Be it resolved that: 
The Temiskaming Transit Committee hereby supports the 2022 Transit budget. 
     

CARRIED 
 

c) “My Ride” – Temiskaming Transit tracking update 
 

The My Ride tracking website is not yet open for public use.  On-going.  
  



Temiskaming Transit Committee - Minutes 
Monday, November 29, 2021– 9:00 a.m. 

City Hall – Haileybury Boardroom 
CHAIR – Councillor Mike McArthur, City of Temiskaming Shores 

 

 
Page 3 

 
d) Alternate Route – Weather Events 

 
Recommendation TC-2021-031 
Moved by: Mayor George Othmer 
 
Be it resolved that: 
The Temiskaming Transit Committee hereby supports the extension of the Significant 
Weather Event Route to include up to Miller Avenue in Cobalt.  
     

CARRIED 
 

e) Recent Changes to Transit Route – Cobalt /Joyal 
 

Recommendation TC-2021-032 
Moved by: Councillor Patricia Anderson 

 
Be it resolved that: 
The Temiskaming Transit Committee hereby recommends the reinstatement of the 
transit stop at the Golden Age Club and White Mountain Publications; and further the 
reinstatement of the transit route to Joyal Drive, effective January 1, 2022.  

     
CARRIED 

 
 
 
9.0  NEXT MEETING 
 
The next meeting of the Transit Committee is scheduled for January 31, 2022 at 9:00 AM. 
 
 
10.0  ADJOURNMENT 
 
Recommendation TC-2021-033 
Moved by: Councillor Patricia Anderson 
 
Be it resolved that: 
The Transit Committee meeting is adjourned at 10:03 a.m. 

CARRIED 



BUILDING MAINTENANCE COMMITTEE  
MEETING MINUTES 

December 15, 2021 – 10:30 a.m. 
ZOOM 

CHAIR – Councillor Danny Whalen 
 

1 
 

 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
 
The meeting was called to order at 10:38 p.m. 
 
2.0 ROLL CALL  
PRESENT: Councillor Danny Whalen (Chair) 

Mayor Carman Kidd 
Councillor Doug Jelly 
Christopher Oslund, City Manager  
Paul Allair, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities 
Kelly Conlin, Deputy Clerk (Committee Secretary) 

REGRETS: Matt Bahm, Director of Recreation 
 

3.0  REVIEW OF REVISIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 
Defer New Business a) to January 
 
4.0  DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE 
 
None 
  
 
5.0  ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 
Recommendation BM-2021-042 
Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd 

 
Be it resolved that: 
The Building Maintenance Committee Meeting Agenda for the December 15, 2021 meeting 
be adopted as amended. 

CARRIED 
 
 

6.0  APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES 
 
Recommendation BM-2021-043 
Moved by: Councillor Doug Jelly 

 
Be it resolved that: 
The Building Committee Meeting previous meeting minutes of November 17, 2021 be 
adopted as presented. 

CARRIED 



BUILDING MAINTENANCE COMMITTEE  
MEETING MINUTES 

December 15, 2021 – 10:30 a.m. 
ZOOM 

CHAIR – Councillor Danny Whalen 
 

2 
 

 

 
7.0  PRESENTATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE 

 
8.0  UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

a) Haileybury Medical Centre – North stairway 
 
The project has been awarded to Rivard Construction and work will be starting as soon 
as possible.  
 

9.0  NEW BUSINESS 
 
a) Building Maintenance Department Update 

 
The Committee was provided with a verbal update in regards to daily operations and 
current projects underway in the department.  
 

b) LAS Electricity Pricing 
 

 LAS has been unable to secure hedge pricing for electricity in 2022 due to market 
 instability and not being able to obtain a fixed price contract at a reasonable rate.  They 
 will continue to monitor the situation into early 2022.   
 
 
10.0 ADJOURNMENT 
 
Recommendation BM-2021-044 
Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd 

 
Be it resolved that:  
The Building Maintenance Committee, be hereby adjourned 10:49 a.m. 

 
CARRIED 



CORPORATE SERVICES COMMITTEE MINUTES 
December 15, 2021 – 12:00 PM. 

ZOOM 
Chair – Councillor Jeff Laferriere 

  
      
 

1 

 

 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
Meeting called to order at 12:00 P.M.  

 
2. ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: Councillor Jeff Laferriere (Chair) 
Mayor Carman Kidd 
Councillor Danny Whalen 
Christopher Oslund, City Manager  
Shelly Zubyck, Director of Corporate Services 
Stephanie Leveille, Treasurer 
Logan Belanger, Municipal Clerk 
Kelly Conlin, Deputy Clerk (Committee Secretary) 

REGRETS:  
 

3. REVIEW OF REVISIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
Closed Session: Business Recovery Program 
 

4. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE 
None 

 
5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Recommendation CS-2021-062 
Moved by: Councillor Danny Whalen 

 
Be it resolved that: 
The Corporate Services Committee agenda for the December 15, 2021 meeting be 
approved as amended 

CARRIED 
 

6. REVIEW AND ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES 
Recommendation CS-2021-063 
Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd 

 
Be it resolved that: 
The Corporate Services Committee minutes of the October 20, 2021 and November 23, 
2021 meetings be approved as presented. 

CARRIED 
  



CORPORATE SERVICES COMMITTEE MINUTES 
December 15, 2021 – 12:00 PM. 

ZOOM 
Chair – Councillor Jeff Laferriere 

  
      
 

2 

 

 

  
 

7. CORRESPONDENCE 
 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
a) Temiskaming Shores Affordable Housing project – List of Vacant Properties 

 
 Recommendation CS-2021-064 
 Moved by: Councillor Danny Whalen 

 
 Be it resolved that: 

 The Corporate Services Committee hereby conquers with Recommendation PPP-
 2021-055 from the November 17, 2021 Protection to Persons and Property Committee 
 meeting recommending the vacant property on Bay Street or Cobalt Avenue be 
 considered as a donation of land for the affordable housing project.  

 
CARRIED 

  
9. NEW BUSINESS 

 
a) Haileybury Food Bank Lease Agreement 
 

Staff made the Committee aware of the upcoming report to Council for the Haileybury 
Food Bank lease agreement renewal.  The term of the renewal is 5 years at a cost of 
$1.00/year. 
 
 

b) CJTT Lease Agreement 
 

Staff advised the Committee that Council will be presented with a lease agreement 
renewal for CJTT in January.  At this time, staff is investigating comparable market 
rents locally.  
 

c) Tender Award – Integrity Commissioner Appointment 
 

 Recommendation CS-2021-065 
 Moved by: Councillor Danny Whalen 

 
 Be it resolved that: 
 The Corporate Services Committee hereby recommends that Council consider entering 
 into a 2-year agreement appointing Harold G Elston as the Integrity Commissioner. 
 

CARRIED 
 



CORPORATE SERVICES COMMITTEE MINUTES 
December 15, 2021 – 12:00 PM. 

ZOOM 
Chair – Councillor Jeff Laferriere 

  
      
 

3 

 

 

 
d) Proposed Increase – Municipal Cemetery Fees 

 
 Recommendation CS-2021-066 
 Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd 

 
 Be it resolved that: 
 The Corporate Services Committee hereby recommends that Council consider the 
 proposed increase to Municipal Cemetery Fees.  

CARRIED 
 

e) Proposed Increase – Marriage Solemnization Fees 
 

 Recommendation CS-2021-067 
 Moved by: Councillor Danny Whalen 

 
 Be it resolved that: 
 The Corporate Services Committee hereby recommends that Council support the 
 revisions of Civil Marriage Solemnization Fees and other administrative changes within 
 the Civil Marriage Solemnization Policy. 

CARRIED 
 

f) Land Request – Portion of Andrews Street and Vacant Lot (PCL 1332SST) 
 

 Recommendation CS-2021-068 
 Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd 

 
 Be it resolved that: 
 The Corporate Services Committee hereby supports the sale of the unopened portion 
 of Andrews Street only; and further recommends Council consider denying the request 
 for purchase for the vacant adjacent lot. 

CARRIED 
 

10. CLOSED SESSION 
  
  Recommendation CS-2021-069 
  Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd 
 
  Be it resolved that: 
  The Corporate Services Committee convene into Closed Session at 12:29 p.m. to  
  discuss the following matters: 

- Under Section 239 (b) of the Municipal Act; personal matters about an identifiable 
   individual, including municipal or local board employees:  Business Recovery Program 

 
CARRIED 



CORPORATE SERVICES COMMITTEE MINUTES 
December 15, 2021 – 12:00 PM. 

ZOOM 
Chair – Councillor Jeff Laferriere 

  
      
 

4 

 

 

 
  Recommendation CS-2021-070 
  Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd 
 
  Be it resolved that:  
  The Corporate Services Committee rise with report at 12:38 p.m. 

CARRIED 
 
 

  Recommendation CS-2021-071 
  Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd 
 
  Be it resolved that:  
  The Corporate Services Committee hereby supports the extension of the Covid 19 related 
  water/sewer rebate program for both 2020 and 2021; utilizing the Safe Re-start Funding. 
 

CARRIED 
 
   

11. NEXT MEETING 
The next Corporate Services Committee Meeting will be January 19, 2022 at 12:00 P.M. 
 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Recommendation CS-2021-072 
Moved by: Councillor Danny Whalen 

 
 Be it resolved that: 
 The Corporate Services Committee meeting is adjourned 12:38 P.M. 

 
 

CARRIED 
 



 PROTECTION TO PERSONS AND PROPERTY 
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

December 15, 2021 – 1:00 PM 
ZOOM 

CHAIR – Mayor Carman Kidd 
 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Meeting called to order at 1:00 p.m. 

 
2. ROLL CALL 
PRESENT: Mayor Carman Kidd (Chair) 

Councillor Doug Jelly 
Councillor Mike McArthur  
Christopher Oslund, City Manager  
Shelly Zubyck, Director of Corporate Services 
Steve Langford, Fire Chief  
Gabriel Tasse, By-Law Officer 
Kelly Conlin, Deputy Clerk (Committee Secretary) 

REGRETS: None 
 
 
3. REVIEW OF REVISIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 None 
 
4. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE 
 None 
 
5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Recommendation PPP-2021-053 
Moved by: Councillor Doug Jelly 
 
Be it resolved that:  
The Protection to Persons and Property Committee agenda for the November 17, 2021 meeting 
be approved as printed.  

CARRIED 
 

6. REVIEW AND ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES 
 

Recommendation PPP-2021-054 
Moved by: Councillor Mike McArthur 
 
Be it resolved that:  
The Protection to Persons and Property Committee minutes of the November 17, 2021 meeting 
be adopted as presented. 

 
CARRIED 



 PROTECTION TO PERSONS AND PROPERTY 
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

December 15, 2021 – 1:00 PM 
ZOOM 

CHAIR – Mayor Carman Kidd 
 

 

 

 
7. PRESENTATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE 

 
a) Abandoned Properties – Concerns from Mac Hamilton 

 
Received for Information.  Mayor Kidd will respond to Mr. Hamilton. 
 

b) Snow Removal Concern on private property – Letter from Ron and Nancy Dalton 
 
The Committee reviewed a letter from Ron and Nancy Dalton who have concerns with 
snow removal between properties.  The Daltons state (pictures provided) that their 
neighbour is pushing their snow and frozen dog feces, over onto their property.    The 
Dalton’s have contacted the OPP and they have provided the neighbour with a verbal 
warning.  At this time, there is no By-Law prohibiting snow piling between private 
properties.  Staff will have our Animal Control Officer address the issue of the dog feces 
and issue tickets if necessary.  

 
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

a) Short Term Accommodation Policy 
 
 
 Recommendation PPP-2021-054 
 Moved by: Councillor Doug Jelly 
 
 Be it resolved that:  
 The Protection to Persons and Property Committee hereby recommends that Council 
 support the implementation of the Short-Term Accommodation Policy.  

 
CARRIED 

 
9. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a) Fire Activity Report 
 
The Committee was provided with an update in regards to fire activity in the community 
and responses from all three volunteer stations. 
 

b) Evacuation Agreement - Temagami 
 
Recommendation PPP-2021-055 
Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd 
 
Be it resolved that:  



 PROTECTION TO PERSONS AND PROPERTY 
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

December 15, 2021 – 1:00 PM 
ZOOM 

CHAIR – Mayor Carman Kidd 
 

 

 

The Protection to Persons and Property Committee hereby supports entering into an 
evacuation agreement with the municipality of Temagami.  
 

CARRIED 
 
10. CLOSED SESSION 

 
 Recommendation PPP-2021-056 
 Moved by: Councillor Doug Jelly 
 
 Be it resolved that: 
 The Protection to Persons and Property Committee hereby agrees to convene in Closed 
 Session at 1:42 p.m.pm to  discuss the following matters: 

- Under Section 239 (2) b) personal matters about an identifiable individual, including 
municipal or local board employees; 

  
CARRIED 

 Recommendation PPP-2021-057 
 Moved by: Councillor Mike McArthur 
 
 Be it resolved that: 
 The Protection to Persons and Property Committee hereby agrees to rise without report from 
 Closed Session at 2:02 p.m. 

 
CARRIED 

 
11. NEXT MEETING 
 
The next Protection to Persons and Property Committee meeting is scheduled for January 19, 
2022 at 1:00 PM 
 
 
12. ADJOURNMENT  
 
Recommendation PPP-2021-058 
Moved by: Councillor Doug Jelly 

 
Be it resolved that:  
The Protection to Persons and Property Committee meeting is adjourned at 2:03 p.m. 

 
CARRIED 



 PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 December 15, 2021 – 9:00 AM 

 ZOOM 
   CHAIR – Councillor Doug Jelly 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 9:01 a.m. 

2. ROLL CALL  

PRESENT: Councillor Doug Jelly (Chair) 
Mayor Carman Kidd 
Councillor Danny Whalen 
Chris Oslund, City Manager 
Steve Burnett, Manager of Environmental Services 
Al Proteau, Acting Transportation Superintendent 
Kelly Conlin, Deputy Clerk (Committee Secretary) 

REGRETS: Darrell Phanuef, Environmental Superintendent 
 

3. REVIEW OF REVISIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
New Business 10 d) Water/Sewer Rates 
 

4. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE 
None 
 

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Recommendation PW-2021-064 
Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd 
Be it resolved that: 
The Public Works Committee agenda for the December 15, 2021 meeting be approved as 
amended. 

CARRIED 
 

6. REVIEW AND ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES 

Recommendation PW-2021-065 
Moved by: Councillor Danny Whalen 
Be it resolved that: 
The Public Works Committee minutes for the November 17, 2021 regular meeting be adopted 
as presented.  

CARRIED 
  



 PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 December 15, 2021 – 9:00 AM 

 ZOOM 
   CHAIR – Councillor Doug Jelly 

 
 

7. PRESENTATIONS 
 

8. CORRESPONDENCE (INTERNAL/EXTERNAL) 
 
 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 

10. NEW BUSINESS 
 
a)  Public Works Department Update 

 
Staff provided the Committee with a verbal update on daily operations. 
 

b)  ECA Approval – Landfill 
 

Staff informed the Committee that after approximately 12 years, the 
Environmental Compliance Approval (ECA) for the re-opening of the New 
Liskeard Landfill has been received.  Next step is the development of a Request 
for Proposal (RFP). 
 

c)  Phase 2 Radley Hill Crossing Project 
 

The Committee was provided with a verbal update in regards to the railroad 
crossing project, which is a shared project with the Ontario Northland Railway. 
Constriction is slated to begin in the Summer/Fall 2022. 

 
d)  Water/Sewer Rates 

 
In 2021, Council passed a Resolution in support of the 
development/standardization of rates between hotel, multi-res, daycares, 
restaurants, etc.  Since then, the City has implemented a plan to install water 
metres on all ICI properties, which would capture these types of properties.  Staff 
are recommending Council rescind the motion, as a new rate will be established 
once the metres are on place.  

 
  Recommendation PW-2021-066 
  Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd 

  
 Be it resolved that: 
 The Public Works Committee hereby recommends that Council consider   

  rescinding Resolution No. 2021-210 Water Sewer Rates. 
CARRIED 

 



 PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 December 15, 2021 – 9:00 AM 

 ZOOM 
   CHAIR – Councillor Doug Jelly 

 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 Recommendation PW-2021-067 
 Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd 
 
 Be it resolved that: 
 The Public Works Committee meeting is adjourned at 9:36 a.m. 

 
CARRIED 



Finance Department Contact: 14-Jan-22
Stephanie Leveille, Treasurer

THE CITY OF TEMISKAMING SHORES
JANUARY - NOVEMBER 2021 YEAR-TO-DATE

CAPITAL FINANCIAL REPORT



Variance %
Department Project Actual Budget B/(W) G Y R
REVENUES: Transfer from Operations 1,065,365 (1,065,365)

Transfer from Reserves 64,341 3,103,939 (3,039,598)
Borrowing 3,712,027 4,676,130 (964,103)
Federal Gas Tax 1,894,874 (1,894,874)
Efficiency Funding 456,747 (456,747)
FCM Funding 50,000 (50,000)
OCIF Funding 195,000 195,000 0
FedNor Funding 18,000 (18,000)
COVID Resilience Funding 100,000 (100,000)
EDSC Accessibility Funding 100,000 100,000 0
Provincial Gas Tax 31,738 (31,738)
ICIP 87,262 (87,262)
Tranport Canada 39,200 (39,200)
Ontario Trillium Fund 135,000 150,000 (15,000)
Partnership - Tennis Court
Partnership - Splashpad 67,573 300,000 (232,427)

Total Revenues 4,273,941 12,268,255 (7,994,314)

EXPENDITURES:
Corporate Services: Cemetery Columbarium Upgrades 3,969 15,000 11,031

Asset Management Software 24,371 100,000 75,630 75% x
Fire: Jordair Fill Station (Stn #1) 11,224 11,200 -24 100% x
Public Works: 2021 Roads Program 1,989,903 5,000,000 3,010,097 100% x

Roy's Bridge (Uno Park Road) 190,627 195,000 4,373 100% x
Street Lights - Grant Drive 10,645 130,000 119,355 75% x
Engineering - Bridges Structural Report 20,773 20,000 -773 85% x
Mowat Landing Bridge 172,308 -172,308
Decorative Street Light LED Upgrades Phase 1 75,000 75,000
Radley Hill Road Crossing Engineering 33,350 49,000 15,650 90% x

Solid Waste: Landfill Expansion 13,607 1,500,000 1,486,393 25% x
Spoke Transfer Station - Rehab Project 28,865 50,000 21,135 100% x

Property Mtnce: Haileybury Fire Station  286,552 2,513,000 2,226,448 25% x
NL Arena Accessibility Project 18,425 450,000 431,575 15% x
PFC Upgrades 21,818 43,750 21,932 75% x
Spurline Building Accessibility Upgrades 30,000 30,000 15% x
CJTT Window Upgrades 30,305 30,305 100% x
NL Library Relocation 21,660 0 -21,660

Fleet: Small Fleet Replacement 67,109 155,000 87,891 50% x
Tri Axle Dump Truck 225,000 225,000 75% x
Loader 229,900 350,000 120,100 100% x
Fire Rescue 415,000 415,000 75% x

Transit: Bus Shelters 15,290 20,000 4,710 100% x
Ridership App 12,875 99,000 86,125 100% x

Recreation: Tennis Court Resurfacing 73,401 70,000 -3,401 75% x
Pool Regrouting 22,879 31,000 8,121 100% x
Splash Pad 349,379 550,000 200,621 75% x
Stairmaster 7,634 11,000 3,366 100% x
Farr Park - Old Hlby Food Bank Demolition 3,730 10,000 6,271 50% x
Wabi Pedestrian Project - Engineering 7,754 20,000 12,246 75% x
COVID Resilience Project 172,361 100,000 -72,361 100% x

Total Expenditures 3,810,407 12,268,255 8,511,693

GENERAL CAPITAL
Revenues & Expenditures
as at November 30, 2021

2021



Variance %
REVENUES: Actual Budget B/(W) G Y R
Tranfer from Operations 487,000 (487,000)
Total Revenues 0 487,000 (487,000)

EXPENDITURES:
ICI Water Meter Program 108,203 100,000 (8,203) 100% x
Farr Drive Sewer Repair 27,780 35,000 7,220 100% x
Robert/Elm Pumping Station 120,111 190,000 69,889 100% x
Hwy 11 Emergency Watermain Relocation 163,206 162,000 (1,206) 100% x
Total Expenditures 419,300 487,000 67,700

2021

Revenues & Expenditures
as at November 30, 2021

ENVIRONMENTAL CAPITAL



 

Corporate Services Page | 1 
 

Corporate Services 
001-2022-CS 

Memo 
To: Mayor and Council 

From: James Franks 

Date: January 18, 2022 

Subject: Fed Nor Agreement - Funding Support of Wabi Bridge Design 

Attachments: App 01: Approval letter from FedNor 

App 02: Draft By-law (Please refer to By-law No. 2022-003) 

 
Mayor and Council: 
 
At the Council meeting of December 7, 2021, Laurentian students from the McEwan 
School of Architecture presented their design for the Wabi River Bridge for Council’s 
consideration and to be used as a tool to assist with community fundraising for the project 
over the coming months. 
 
In the summer of 2021, the City had applied for funding support of the design project and 
we have now been provided with confirmation of the support for travel and engineering 
costs to complete the initial design.  We are not to formally announce the funding support 
as this is only the agreement with Fed Nor, but a formal announcement of the funds will 
follow as time and gathering restrictions permit. 
 
The funding contract from Fed Nor will be included in the bylaw section of tonight’s 
agenda for approval. 
 
 
Prepared by: 
 
 
“Original signed by” 

 
James 
Economic Development 
Officer 

 
Reviewed by: 
 
 
“Original signed by” 

 
Shelly Zubyck 
Director of Corporate 
Services 

 
Reviewed and submitted for 
Council’s consideration by: 
 
“Original signed by” 

 
Christopher W. Oslund 
City Manager 
 
 



December 30, 2021





 

Corporate Services Page | 1 
 

Corporate Services 
002-2022-CS 

Memo 
To: Mayor and Council 

From: James Franks 

Date: January 18, 2022 

Subject: Fed Nor Agreement - Funding support of Great Fire Centennial 
Event 

Attachments: App 01: Fed Nor Approval Letter 

App 02: Draft By-law (Please refer to By-law No. 2022-004) 

 
Mayor and Council: 
 
At the Council meeting of June 1, 2021, Council directed staff to work with the Haileybury 
Heritage Museum and apply for funding to support the Great Fire Centennial event 
scheduled for October 1, 2022.  The resolution created a partnership between the City 
and the Museum for the sake of the project, so that the City would undertake some of the 
administrative portions of the funding such as submitting and reporting on the funding and 
the Museum would do the event coordination. 
 
The City has now been provided with confirmation of the support for the event from Fed 
Nor.  We are still awaiting a response from our application to the Heritage Canada 
Community Anniversaries program.  We are not to formally announce the funding support 
as this is only the agreement with Fed Nor, but a formal announcement of the funds will 
follow as time and gathering restrictions permit. 
 
The funding contract from Fed Nor will be included in the bylaw section of tonight’s 
agenda for approval. 
 
 
Prepared by: 
 
 
“Original signed by” 

 
James 
Economic Development 
Officer 

 
Reviewed by: 
 
 
“Original signed by” 

 
Shelly Zubyck 
Director of Corporate 
Services 

 
Reviewed and submitted for 
Council’s consideration by: 
 
“Original signed by” 

 
Christopher W. Oslund 
City Manager 
 
 



December 21, 2021





 City of Temiskaming Shores 
 Administrative Report 
 

Corporate Services Page | 1 
 

Subject: Health and Safety Policies Report No.: CS-001-2022 

  Agenda Date: January 18, 2022 

Attachments 

Appendix 01: Joint Health and Safety Policy and Program 

Appendix 02: By-law 2010-082: Harassment in the Workplace Prevention Policy 

Appendix 03: By-law 2010-068: Violence in the Workplace Prevention Policy 

Appendix 04: By-law 2010-126: Harassment and Violence Prevention Program 

Recommendations 

It is recommended: 

1. That Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges receipt of 
Administrative Report CS-001-2022; and 

2. That Council confirms it has reviewed the City of Temiskaming Shores Health and 
Safety Policy and Program and the Violence in the Workplace Harassment and 
Violence in the Workplace Prevention Program in accordance with the 
Occupational Health and Safety Act. 

Background 

In accordance with the Occupational Health and Safety Act, an employer must review 
their Health and Safety Policy and Program and the Harassment and Violence in the 
Workplace Prevention Program at least annually. The policies and programs must be 
posted in the workplace, and refresher training provided to employees 

Analysis 

The Health and Safety Policies and Programs has also been circulated to the Joint Health 
and Safety Committees for their review. 

Management will be developing refresher training to distribute to all staff early in 2022 to 
comply with legislation. 

 

  



 City of Temiskaming Shores 
 Administrative Report 
 

Corporate Services Page | 2 
 

Financial / Staffing Implications 

This item has been approved in the current budget: Yes   No   N/A   

This item is within the approved budget amount: 

  

Yes   No   N/A   

Alternatives 

No alternatives were considered.  

Submission 

Prepared by:  Reviewed and submitted for Council’s 
consideration by: 

“Original signed by”  “Original signed by” 

 
Shelly Zubyck 

  
Christopher W. Oslund 

Director of Corporate Services  City Manager 
 



 

 

 

 
 

Health and Safety Policy 

 
The Council of The City of Temiskaming Shores is committed to protecting its 
employees, property and general public from harm and loss in the workplace. 
And while this policy statement is a requirement of the Occupation Health and 
Safety Act it does not lessen their commitment and dedication to a safe working 
environment. 
 
All employees, whatever their position, are encouraged to exercise their legal 
responsibility to report any hazard/substandard condition immediately, so that 
corrective action may be taken. 
 
Supervisors will be held accountable for the health and safety of workers under 
their supervision. Supervisors are responsible to ensure that machinery and 
equipment are safe and that employees under their supervision comply with 
established safe work practices and procedures and receive adequate training in 
their specific work tasks in compliance with Health and Safety regulations. 
 
Every worker must protect his/her own health and safety by observing safe work 
practices and procedures, reporting unsafe work conditions and be willing to get 
the training necessary to perform their duties. Workers are, by having safe work 
ethics, the main contributors towards their own safety and that of their fellow 
workers. 
 
The Council of The City of Temiskaming Shores through the forming of a Health 
and Safety Committee has established health and safety policies and guidelines. 
Having all parties committed to health and safety is in the best interest of 
everyone.  
 
Commitment to health and safety shall form an integral part of this organization 
from Council, City Manager and Workers through to the newly hired employee.  
 
 
         
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

GUIDELINES FOR THE 
STRUCTURE AND FUNCTION OF THE  

JOINT HEALTH AND SAFETY COMMITTEES 
 
 

AS AGREED UPON BETWEEN 
 

EMPLOYER 
 

AND 
 

WORKER 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 

 

CITY OF TEMISKAMING SHORES 
JOINT HEALTH AND SAFETY COMMITTEES                
2022 
 

 
 

PREAMBLE 
 
1. It is a requirement of the Occupational Health and Safety Act to establish 

a policy which encourages the active participation of all employees in the 
prevention of accidents and the promotion of health and safety in the 
workplace. 

 
2. Through joint education programs, joint investigations of situations and 

joint resolution of situations, the workplace will become safer and healthier 
for all employees. 

 
3. The City of Temiskaming Shores and its employees have established 

Joint Health and Safety Committees under the Occupational Health and 
Safety Act and have reached an understanding as to the guidelines for the 
composition, practice and procedure thereof. 

 
4. The parties acknowledge that a Joint Health and Safety Program can only 

be successful where everyone in the workplace is committed to these 
responsibilities.  Therefore, the parties undertake to co-operate in 
ensuring that these guidelines and the full intent of the Occupational 
Health and Safety Act will be carried out by their respective organizations. 

 
5. The parties hereto adopt these guidelines in good faith and agree to 

promote and assist the Joint Health and Safety Committees and its 
members by providing such information, training and assistance as may 
reasonably be required for the purpose of carrying out their 
responsibilities. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
FOR THE EMPLOYER    FOR THE WORKERS 
 
________________________   ________________________ 
        
City Manager      Health & Safety Committee  
       Secretary 



 

 

 
 

1. STRUCTURE OF COMMITEE 
 
1.1 A TSJHS Committee will be formed at a workplace at which twenty or 

more workers are regularly employed and will consist of at least two 
persons where at least half the members of a committee shall be workers 
employed at the workplace who do not exercise managerial functions. 

 
1.2 The TSJHS Committees shall endeavor to meet on a monthly basis, but 

not less than quarterly, as decided upon by the Committee members.  The 
co-chairpersons may call special meetings when deemed necessary. 

 
1.3 There shall be two (2) co-chairpersons, one (1) from the employer and 

one (1) from the workers; who shall alternate the chair at meetings. 
 
1.4 A co-chairperson may, with the consent and approval of his/her 

counterpart, invite any additional person(s) to attend the meeting to 
provide additional information and comment, but they shall not participate 
in the regular business of the meeting. 

 
 

2. FUNCTIONS OF JHSC 
 
2.1 To attain the spirit of the Occupational Health and Safety Act, the 

functions of the TSJHS Committees shall be: 
 

(a) To identify, evaluate and make recommendations to resolve matters 
pertaining to the health and safety in the workplace to appropriate 
senior management. 

 
(b) To encourage education and training programs in order that all 

employees are knowledgeable in their rights, restrictions, 
responsibilities and duties under the Occupational Health and Safety 
Act. 

 
(c) The TSJHS Committees will address matters related to Designated 

Substance Regulations and WHMIS where applicable. 
 

(d) To deal with any health and safety matter that the TSJHS Committees 
deem appropriate. 

 
Inspections 
 
2.2 A minimum of two (2) employees, at least one being certified, as 

appointed by the TSJHS Committees, shall perform workplace 
inspections. 

 
2.3 All health and safety concerns raised during the physical inspection will be 

recorded and prioritized on workplace inspection forms. 



 

 

 
2.4 Workplace and follow-up inspections upon completion shall be distributed 

to the appropriate Division Head, for his/her review and comment, to the 
TSJHS Committees and to the City Manager within two (2) days.  The 
appropriate Division Head will inform the TSJHS Committees of the status 
of the outstanding items by the next TSJHS Committees meeting. 

 
 
Recommendations of the JHSC 
 
2.5 The employer or his designate shall respond within twenty-one (21) days 

with regard to written or minuted TSJHS Committees recommendations. 
The written response shall indicate the employer’s assessment of the 
TSJHS Committees recommendation and specify what action will, or will 
not (with explanations) be taken. Any proposed action by the employer 
shall include details of who will be responsible for such action and a 
proposed time frame.  

 
 
Accidents and Accompaniment 
 
2.6 The TSJHS Committees will designate two (2) members; at least one (1) 

being certified, to investigate all serious workplace accidents, and 
incidents that have the potential for a serious accident.  The inspection 
team will be responsible for overseeing that the requirements prescribed 
in the O.H.S.A. are met. 

 
2.7 The TSJHS Committees will designate two (2) members; at lease one (1) 

being certified, to investigate work refusals, the City Manager and the 
Ministry of Labour will be informed in writing, the name(s) of the worker(s) 
so designated. 

 
2.8 A TSJHS Committees member who represents workers shall be consulted 

concerning proposed workplace testing strategies related to industrial 
hygiene.  A member of the TSJHS Committees shall be entitled to be 
present during such testing. 

 
3. MINUTES OF MEETINGS 
 
3.1 The TSJHS Committees will designate a secretary for the meetings, to 

take minutes and be responsible for having the minutes typed, circulated 
and filed within one (1) calendar week of the meeting, or as the TSJHS 
Committees may from time to time instruct.  Minutes of the meeting will be 
reviewed and edited where necessary, by the co-chairpersons, then 
signed and circulated to all TSJHS Committees members, Department 
Heads and a copy forwarded to the City Manger.  Agenda items will be 
identified by a reference number, and be readily available in a proper filing 
system. 

 

 



 

 

4.  QUORUM 
 
4.1 The TSJHS Committees shall have a quorum of two (2) members present 

in order to conduct business.  One co-chairperson must be present in 
order to conduct business.  If a co-chairperson is absent, the other co-
chairperson will chair the meeting.  The number of employer members 
shall not be greater than the number of worker members. 

 
 
5. PAYMENT FOR ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS 
 
5.1 As per the Collective Agreement between the City of Temiskaming Shores 

and the CUPE Local 5014. 
 
6. MEETING AGENDA 
 
6.1 The co-chairpersons will prepare an agenda and forward a copy of the 

agenda to all TSJHS Committees members at least two days in advance 
of the meeting. 

 
6.2 The TSJHS Committees may accept any item as proper for discussion 

and resolution pertaining to health and safety.  All items raised from the 
agenda in meetings will be dealt with on the basis of consensus rather 
than by voting.  Formal motions will not be used. 

 
6.3 All items are resolved or not will be reported in the minutes.  Unresolved 

items will be minuted and placed on the agenda for the next meeting. 
 
7. GENERAL 
 
7.1 All employees will be encouraged to discuss their problems with their 

immediate supervisor before bringing it to the attention of the TSJHS 
Committees. 

 
7.2 TSJHS Committees members will thoroughly investigate all complaints to 

get all the facts and will exchange these facts when searching for a 
resolution to the problem.  All problem resolutions will be reported in the 
minutes. 

 
7.3 Medical or trade secret information will be kept confidential by all TSJHS 

Committees members. 
 
7.4 Any amendments, deletions or additions to these Guidelines must have 

the consensus of the total TSJHS Committees and shall be set out in writing 
and attached as an Appendix to these Guidelines and approved by 
Administration and/or Municipal Council. 

 
7.5 Please Note: These guidelines provide a framework for an effective 

functioning TSJHS Committees.  References can be made to the 
Occupational Health and Safety Act and its guidebook.  Employer must 



 

 

prepare and review at least annually a written Occupational Health and 
Safety Policy, and must develop and maintain a program to implement 
that policy (Section 25(2)(j)).  This should be accomplished in consultation 
with the TSJHS Committees. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 













































































 City of Temiskaming Shores 
 Administrative Report 
 

Corporate Services Page | 1 
 

Subject: Connelly Communications Lease 
Agreement 

Report No.: CS-002-2022 

  Agenda Date: January 18, 2022 

Attachments 

Appendix 01: By-law No. 2018-065 (By-law to authorize the entering into a Lease 
Agreement with Connelly Communications Corporation for the lease 
of Office Space at Riverside Place) 

Appendix 02: Draft By-law (Please refer to By-law No. 2022-005) 

Recommendations 

It is recommended: 

1. That Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges receipt of 
Administrative Report CS-002-2022; and 

2. That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to amend By-law No. 

2018-065 to enter into a Lease Agreement with Connelly Communications 

Corporation for the lease of Office Space at Riverside Place, for a rental rate 

increase of 2% each year for the remainder of the term (2023-2028), for 

consideration at the January 18th, 2022 Regular Council Meeting. 

Background 

Connelly Communications Corporation has been renting space in the Riverside Place 

for a number of years. In accordance with By-law 2018-065, the rent for the remaining 

five (5) years of the agreement shall be negotiated between the parties no later than 

January 31st, 2022 and shall be based upon a mutually agreed upon fair market value. 

Analysis 

In December of 2021, staff met with representatives from Connelly Communications to 
discuss the renewal of the lease agreement.  

Staff is recommending a rent increase of 2% each year for the remainder of the term (5 
years). This remains consistent with the current lease and will allow for increased 
revenues to cover increasing expenses associated with the space. 

Attached as Appendix 2 is the draft lease agreement.  



 City of Temiskaming Shores 
 Administrative Report 
 

Corporate Services Page | 2 
 

Financial / Staffing Implications 

This item has been approved in the current budget: Yes   No   N/A   

This item is within the approved budget amount: 

  

Yes   No   N/A   

The City revenues will be as follows: 

2023 - $46,632 

2024 - $47,570 

2025 - $48,542 

2026 - $49,513 

2027 - $50,485 

Alternatives 

No alternatives were considered.  

Submission 

Prepared by:  Reviewed and submitted for Council’s 
consideration by: 

“Original signed by”  “Original signed by” 

 
Shelly Zubyck 

  
Christopher W. Oslund 

Director of Corporate Services  City Manager 
 



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2018-065 

Being a By-law to authorize the entering into a Lease 
Agreement with Connelly Communications Corporation 

for the lease of Office Space at Riverside Place 

Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, the 
powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to govern its affairs as 
it considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s ability to respond to municipal 
issues; 

And whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a natural 
person for the purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other Act; 

And whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the 
municipality considers necessary or desirable for the public;  

And whereas Council considered Administrative Report CS-008-2018 at the April 3, 
2018 Regular Council meeting and directed staff to prepare the necessary by-law and 
amendment to enter into a Lease Agreement with Connelly Communications 
Corporation (CJTT Radio) for the rental of space at Riverside Place (55 Riverside Drive) 
for consideration at the April 17, 2018 Regular Council meeting. 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
hereby enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That the Mayor and Clerk be authorized to execute a lease agreement with 
Connelly Communications Corporation (CJTT Radio) for office space at 
Riverside Place, attached hereto as Schedule “A” and forming part of this by-
law. 

2. That the Term of the said lease agreement shall be for a period of ten (10) 
years commencing April 1, 2018 and expiring March 31, 2028. 

3. That the Clerk be authorized to make any minor modifications or corrections 
of an administrative, numerical, grammatical, semantical or descriptive nature 
to the by-law and schedule as may be deemed necessary after its passage. 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 17th day of April, 2018. 

________________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 

 
 
________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Lease Agt. – CJTT Radio By-law No. 2018-065 

 

This Lease made in duplicate this 17th day of April, 2018 

Between: 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

Party of the first part 
(hereinafter called the "Lessor") 

And: 

Connelly Communications Corporation 

Party of the second part 
(hereinafter called the "Lessee") 

1. Premises 

1.1 Demise: On consideration of the rents reserved and the covenants and 
agreements herein contained on the part of the Tenant, the Landlord hereby 
leases to the Tenant the offices in the New Liskeard Riverside Place as shown 
on Appendix 01, attached hereto and forming part of this agreement, together 
with the use of the fixtures and fittings (if any) as further set out on Appendix 01. 

1.2 Common Areas:  The Tenant shall likewise be entitled to the use in common 
with other persons entitled thereto of the washroom area situate in the building 
and the reception area, corridors, and parking areas in or appurtenant to the 
Riverside Place facility. 

1.3 Term:  This Agreement shall remain in effect for a term of ten (10) years 
commencing the 1st day of April, 2018 and ending the 31st day of March, 
2028. 

1.4 Rent:  Rental for 3,350 square feet of space to be rented shall be as follows: 

2018 $12.85 per square foot per year, plus applicable taxes, payable in 
advance on the 1st day of each month, the first of such installments to 
be paid on or before the 1st day of April, 2018. 

2019 $13.05 per square foot per year, plus applicable taxes, payable in 
advance on the 1st day of each month, the first of such installments to 
be paid on or before the 1st day of April, 2019. 

2020 $13.25 per square foot per year, plus applicable taxes, payable in 
advance on the 1st day of each month, the first of such installments to 
be paid on or before the 1st day of April, 2020. 

2021 $13.45 per square foot per year, plus applicable taxes, payable in 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Lease Agt. – CJTT Radio By-law No. 2018-065 

 

advance on the 1st day of each month, the first of such installments to 
be paid on or before the 1st day of April, 2021. 

2022 $13.65 per square foot per year, plus applicable taxes, payable in 
advance on the 1st day of each month, the first of such installments to 
be paid on or before the 1st day of April, 2022. 

The rent for the remaining five (5) years of the agreement shall be negotiated 
between the parties no later than January 31st, 2022 and shall be based on a 
mutually agreed upon fair market value.   

Should the parties fail to agree upon a fair market value rental rate for the 
remaining five (5) years of the agreement, the parties hereto agree to have the 
matter resolved by a mutually agreed upon third party.  

Any and all costs associated with a third party determination of the rental rate 
for the remaining five (5) years shall be borne equally by the Tenant and 
Landlord. 

Should the parties fail to agree upon the selection of a third party for the 
purposes of determining the fair market value of the rental rate for the remaining 
five (5) years of the agreement, it is agreed that the matter shall be settled in 
accordance with Section 4.14 of the agreement.  

2. Tenant’s Covenants 

The Tenant hereby covenants with the Landlord as follows: 

2.1 Rent:  to pay rent hereby reserved in the manner and on the days specified 
herein. 

2.2 Hydro & Other Utilities:  To pay when due all charges for hydro, telephone and 
similar services supplied to the leased premises including water and sewer 
charges levied in respect of the tenant’s occupancy of the premises. 

2.3 Use:  To use the premises for business or professional uses only, and in 
particular, solely for the purpose of carrying on the business of a radio station. 

2.4 Signs:  Not to use the outer walls or windows in the premises for any notice, 
name plate, or sign, except as may be approved by the Landlord. The Landlord 
agrees that the Tenant shall be entitled to affix a sign consisting of its call letters 
“CJTT” to the exterior of the building; the location, size and colour to be 
reasonably acceptable to the Landlord. 

2.5 Assignment and Subletting:  Not to assign, sublet or part with possession of any 
part of the premises without leave of the Landlord, such a leave not to be 
reasonably withheld. 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Lease Agt. – CJTT Radio By-law No. 2018-065 

 

2.6 Alterations and Additions:  Not to make any alterations or additions to the 
premises without the prior consent of the Landlord, such consent not to be 
unreasonably withheld. 

2.7 Entry: To permit the landlord and its agents at all reasonable times to enter and 
view the state of repair of the premises. 

2.8 Cleaning: To employ a competent janitor and cleaners to keep the office 
premises reasonably clean and dusted. 

2.9 Insurance: To maintain insurance in form and amount and with companies 
reasonably satisfactory to the landlord and in particular as more specifically set 
out in Appendix “2” attached hereto and forming part of this agreement. 

2.10 School Taxes: To pay school taxes levied in respect of the tenant’s occupancy 
of the premises or in respect of the personal property or business of the tenants 
on the premises as and when the same become due. 

2.11 Repair: To repair, reasonable wear and tear, and damage by fire, lightening and 
tempest only accepted. 

2.12 Cost of Repair where Tenant at Fault: That if the building, including the 
premises, boilers, engines, pipes and other apparatus (or any of them) used for 
the purpose of heating or air conditioning the building, or if the water pipes, 
drainage pipes, electric lighting or other equipment of the building or the roof, or 
the outside walls of the building get out of repair of become damaged or 
destroyed through the negligence, carelessness or misuse of the tenant, his 
servants, agents, employees or anyone permitted by him to be in the building, 
or through him or them in any way stopping up or injuring the heating 
apparatus, water pipes, drainage pipes or other equipment or part of the 
building, the expense of any necessary repairs, replacements or alterations 
shall be paid by the tenant to the landlord forthwith on demand. 

2.13 State of Premises on Termination:  At the end of the term, or sooner termination 
of the term, the tenant will leave the premises in good repair, reasonable wear 
and tear and damage by fire, lightening and tempest only excepted.  At that 
time, the tenant shall remove at the tenant’s risk and expense from the demised 
premises within ten (10) days form the date of such termination or surrender 
any fixtures and chattels belonging to the tenant and leave the demised 
premises neat, clean and free and clear of all waste material and rubbish, all of 
said work to be done to the satisfaction of the landlord, and the tenant shall 
make good all damages caused to the property of the landlord by such removal.  
If the said fixtures and chattels are not removed, and the demised premises are 
not left in the condition contemplated hereby the tenant within the said period of 
ten (10) days, then the landlord may carry out such work as agent of and at the 
expense of the tenant and the tenant shall pay to the landlord all costs and 
expenses incurred in so doing; or the landlord may permit the said fixtures and 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Lease Agt. – CJTT Radio By-law No. 2018-065 

 

chattels to remain on the premises in which case the tenant shall be deemed to 
have abandoned them, and the said fixtures and chattels shall then become the 
absolute property of the landlord. 

2.14 Rules and Regulations:  That the tenant and his employees and all persons 
visiting or doing business with them on the premises shall be bound by and will 
observe and perform any reasonable rules and regulations made hereafter by 
the landlord of which notice in writing shall be given to the tenant, and that all 
such rules and regulations shall be deemed to be incorporated in and form part 
of this lease. 

2.15 Landlord’s Insurance:  Not to use premises except as permitted hereunder and 
in particular not to do, omit, or permit to be done or omitted upon the premises 
anything which shall cause the rate of insurance upon the building to be 
increased. 

2.16 Observance of Law:  In its use and occupation of the premises, not to violate 
any law or ordinance or any order, rule, regulation or requirement of any 
federal, provincial or municipal government and any appropriate department, 
commission, board or officer thereof. 

2.17 Indemnity: To indemnify and save harmless the Landlord against and from any 
and all claims by or on behalf of any person, firm, or corporation arising out of 
the tenant’s use and occupancy of the premises, and without excluding the 
generality of the foregoing, arising out of any act of negligence of the tenant or 
any assignee, subtenant, agent, contractor, servant, employee or licensee of 
the Tenant and against and from all costs, counsel fees, expenses and liabilities 
incurred in or about any such claim or action or proceeding brought thereon. 

3. Landlord’s Covenants 

The Landlord hereby covenants with the Tenant as follows; 

3.1 Quiet enjoyment: To permit the tenant so long as it pays the rent reserved and 
complies with the covenants to use the said offices without interference from the 
landlord; 

3.2 Taxes: Except as provided above in paragraph 2.10, to pay all present and 
future taxes in respect of the building. 

3.3 Utilities: To supply at its expense to heat and air condition the premises as 
appropriate, and to supply electricity and gas to the premises; provided the 
tenant shall pay charges for hydro used by it on the premises. 

3.4 Maintenance: To maintain the premises, the outer walls, and roof of the building 
in proper structural repair. 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Lease Agt. – CJTT Radio By-law No. 2018-065 

 

3.5 Snow Removal: To arrange for the removal of snow from the parking areas, 
entrance and exits. 

3.6 Access: To permit the Tenant, its employees, and all persons lawfully requiring 
communication with them to have the use at all reasonable times in common 
with other of the main entrance and the stairways and corridors of the building 
leading to the premises; 

4. Provisos 

Provided always and it is hereby agreed as follows: 

4.1 Fire: In case of damage to the premises by fire, lightning or tempest, rent shall 
cease until the premises are rebuilt; and the Landlord, instead of re-building or 
making the premises fit for the purpose of the Tenant, may at its option 
terminate this lease on giving to the Tenant within thirty (30) days after such 
fire, lightning or tempest, notice in writing of its intention to do so and thereupon 
rent and any other payments for which the Tenant is liable under this lease shall 
be apportioned and paid to the date of such fire, lightning or tempest, and the 
Tenant shall immediately deliver up possession of the premises to the Landlord; 

4.2 Damage to property: The Landlord shall not be liable nor responsible in any way 
for any loss of or damage or injury to any property belonging to the Tenant or to 
the employees of the Tenant or to any other person while in the building or in 
the yard of the building unless such loss, damage or injury shall be caused by 
the negligence of the Landlord or its employees, servants or agents for any 
damage to any such property caused by steam, water, rain or snow which may 
leak into, issue or flow from any part of the building or from the water, steam or 
drainage of the building or from any other place or quarter nor for any damage 
caused by or attributable to the condition or arrangement of any electric or other 
wiring omitted by any other Tenant; 

4.3 Default of Tenant: If the rent reserved or any part thereof shall not be paid on 
the day appointed for payment, whether lawfully demanded or not, or in case of 
breach or non-observance or non-performance of any of the covenants or 
agreements or rules or regulations herein contained or referred to on the part of 
the Tenant to be observed and performed, or in case the premises shall be 
vacated or remain unoccupied or in case the term shall be taken in execution or 
attachment for any cause whatever, the Landlord shall be entitled thereafter to 
enter upon the premises and the same to repossess and enjoy as of its former 
estate, anything herein contained to the contrary notwithstanding; 

4.4 Bankruptcy of Tenant: In case without the written consent of the Landlord the 
premises shall remain vacant or not used for the period of fifteen days or be 
used by any other person than the Tenant or for any other purpose than that for 
which they were let or in case the term or any of the goods and chattels of the 
Tenant shall at any time be seized in execution or attachment by any creditor of 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Lease Agt. – CJTT Radio By-law No. 2018-065 

 

the Tenant or if the Tenant shall make any assignment for the benefit of 
creditors or any bulk sale or become bankrupt or insolvent or take the benefit of 
any act now or hereafter in force for bankrupt or insolvent debtors or if the 
Tenant is a company any order shall be made for the winding up of the Tenant, 
then in any such case this lease shall at the option of the Landlord cease and 
terminate and the term shall immediately become forfeited and void and the 
current month's rent and the next ensuing three month's rent shall immediately 
become due and payable and the Landlord may re- enter and take possession 
of the premises as though the Tenant or other occupant of the premises was 
holding over after the expiration of the term without any right whatever; 

4.5 Distress: The Tenant waives and renounces the benefit of any present or future 
statute taking away or limiting the Landlord's right of distress, and covenants 
and agrees that notwithstanding any such statute none of the goods and 
chattels of the Tenant on the premises at any time during the term shall be 
exempt from levy by distress for rent in arrears; 

4.6 Right of re-entry: On the Landlord's becoming entitled to re-enter the premises 
under any of the provisions of this lease, the Landlord in addition to all other 
rights may do so as the agent of the Tenant, using force if necessary, without 
being liable for any prosecution therefore, and may re-let the premises as agent 
of the Tenant, and receive the rent therefor, and as agent of the Tenant may 
take possession of any furniture or other property on the premises and sell the 
same at a public or private sale without notice and apply the proceeds of such 
sale and any rent derived from re-letting the premises upon account of rent 
under this lease, and the Tenant shall be liable to the landlord for any 
deficiency; 

4.7 Right of termination: On the Landlord's becoming entitled to re-enter the 
premises under any of the provisions of this lease, the Landlord, in addition to 
all other rights, shall have the right to terminate this lease forthwith by leaving 
upon the premises notice in writing of its intention, and thereupon rent and any 
other payments for which the Tenant is liable under this lease shall be 
computed, apportioned and paid in full to the date of such termination, and the 
Tenant shall immediately deliver up possession of the Premises to the Landlord, 
and the Landlord may re-enter and take possession of the premises; 

4.8 Non-waiver: Any condoning, excusing or overlooking by the Landlord of any 
default, breach or non-observance by the Tenant at any time in respect of any 
covenant, provision or condition herein contained shall not operate as a waiver 
of the Landlord's rights hereunder in respect of any subsequent default, breach 
or non-observance, and shall not defeat or affect in any way the rights of the 
Landlord herein in respect to any default or breach. 

4.9 Overholding: If the Tenant shall continue to occupy the premises after the 
expiration of this lease with or without the consent of the Landlord, and without 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Lease Agt. – CJTT Radio By-law No. 2018-065 

 

any further written agreement, the Tenant shall be a monthly Tenant at the 
monthly rental herein mentioned and on the terms and conditions herein set out 
except as to length of tenancy. 

4.10 Notice:  Any notice required or contemplated by any provision of this lease shall 
be deemed sufficiently given if contained in writing enclosed in a sealed 
envelope addressed to the party concerned at the address in Appendix “3”, and 
mailed registered and postage prepaid.  The date of receipt of such notice shall 
be the fourth (4th) business day following the date of so mailing.  In the 
alternative, any such notice may be delivered by hand to the offices of the 
landlord, if given by the tenant, or to the premises, if given by the landlord, and 
any notice so delivered shall be deemed received upon the day following its 
delivery. 

4.11 Headings:  The headings in this lease have been inserted as a matter of 
convenience and for reference only and in no way define, limit or enlarge the 
scope or meaning of this lease or any provisions hereof. 

4.12 Effect of Lease:  This lease and everything herein contained, shall extend to 
and bind and may be taken advantage of by the heirs, executors, 
administrators, successors and assigns, as the case may be, of each of the 
parties hereto subject to the granting of consent by the landlord as 
contemplated above to any assignment or sublease. 

4.13 Impossibility of performance:  It is understood and agreed that whenever and to 
the extent that the Landlord shall be unable to fulfill, or shall be delayed or 
restricted in fulfilling any obligation hereunder for the supply or provision of any 
service or utility or the doing of any work or the making of any repairs because it 
is unable to obtain the material, goods, equipment, service, utility or labour 
required to enable it to fulfill such obligations or by reason of any other cause 
beyond its control whether of the foregoing character or not, the Landlord shall 
be relieved from the fulfillment of such obligation and the Tenant shall not be 
entitled to compensation for any inconvenience, nuisance or discomfort thereby 
occasioned; 

4.14 Arbitration: It is agreed between the parties that all matters in difference 
between them in relation to this lease shall be settled by arbitration by two 
arbitrators in accordance with the provisions of the Arbitrations Act of the 
Province of Ontario, the provisions of this paragraph constitute a submission 
thereunder. 

Remainder of Page left Blank Intentionally 
 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Lease Agt. – CJTT Radio By-law No. 2018-065 

 

In witness whereof the parties have executed this Agreement the day and year first 
above written. 
 
Signed and Sealed in ) Connelly Communications Corporation 
the presence of ) 
 ) 
Tenant’s Seal ) __________________________________ 
(if applicable) ) Owner – Robin Connelly 

 ) 
 ) 
 ) __________________________________ 
 ) Witness 

 ) Print Name:  ______________________ 

 ) Title: __________________________ 

 ) 
Municipal Seal ) Corporation of the City of  
 ) Temiskaming Shores 
 ) 
 ) 
 ) __________________________________ 
 ) Mayor – Carman Kidd 
 ) 
 ) 
 ) __________________________________ 
 ) Clerk – David B. Treen 
 
 



City of Temiskaming Shores Appendix 01 to Schedule “A” to 
Lease Agt. – CJTT Radio By-law No. 2018-065 

 

Appendix 01 

Office Space Floor Plan – 55 Riverside Drive 

 
 



City of Temiskaming Shores Appendix 02 to Schedule “A” to 
Lease Agt. – CJTT Radio By-law No. 2018-065 

 

Appendix 02 

Tenant’s Insurance 

The Tenant agrees to maintain public liability insurance in respect to its use and occupation 
of the premises contemplated by this agreement in form and amounts and with companies 
reasonable satisfactory to the Landlord. 

Before taking possession of the premises hereunder, the Tenant shall provide the Landlord 
with proof of such coverage. In all cases, the Landlord shall appear as a named insured on 
any policy of insurance contemplated hereby. 

Failure by the Tenant to maintain the insurance contemplated by this Appendix shall 
constitute default and shall entitle the Landlord to exercise any and all remedies for default 
contemplated by the lease attached hereto. 



City of Temiskaming Shores Appendix 03 to Schedule “A” to 
Lease Agt. – CJTT Radio By-law No. 2018-065 

 

Appendix 03 

Addresses for Notice 

 
 
Landlord: The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
 325 Farr Drive, P.O. Box 2050 
 Haileybury, Ontario 
 P0J 1K0 
  
 Attention: Municipal Clerk 
 
Tenant: Connelly Communications Corporation 
 P.O. Box 430 
 Kirkland Lake, Ontario 
 P2N 3J4 
 
 Attention: Robin Connelly 
 



 

Public Works Page | 1 
 

Public Works 
001-2022-PW 

Memo 
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Steve Burnett, Manager of Environmental Services 

Date: January 18, 2022 

Subject: Rate Increase for Recycling Agreement with Outside Municipalities 

  

 
Mayor and Council: 
 
Within the current multi-year agreements with Phippen Waste Management and R&D 
Recycling, a Consumer Price Index (CPI) increase is included on a yearly basis. For the 
Phippen agreement the CPI increase is based on Ontario – All-items excluding energy, 
as published for the previous 12 calendar months in September of each year.  For the 
R&D agreement it is based on Ontario – All-items, as published for the previous 12 
calendar months in April of each year 
 
In past years, Council approved a two percent (2%) increase to the rate charged to 
outside municipalities for the acceptance of recyclable material. The current terms of the 
agreements with outside municipalities are from January 1st to December 31st each year. 
Within each agreement, Council may impose a rate increase through resolution. This 
increase is then provided to each municipality in writing. 
 
For 2022, the CPI from September 2020 to September 2021 for Ontario – All-items 
excluding energy is 3.4% and from April 2020 to April 2021 for Ontario – All-items it is 
3.3%. As a result, staff is recommending a 3.4 percent (3.4%) increase for all agreements 
with outside municipalities for the acceptance of recyclable material at the Spoke Transfer 
Station. This will result in increasing the rate of three-hundred and one dollar per tonne 
($301/tonne) to three-hundred and eleven dollars and twenty-three cents per tonne 
($311.23/tonne). 
 
 

 
Prepared by: 

 

 
 
“Original signed by” 

 

 
Steve Burnett 
Manager of Environmental Services 

 

 
Reviewed and submitted for Council’s 
consideration by: 
 
“Original signed by” 

 
Christopher W. Oslund 
City Manager 
 



 

Public Works Page | 1 
 

Public Works 
002-2022-PW 

Memo 
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Steve Burnett, Manager of Environmental Services 

Date: January 18, 2022 

Subject: Farr Drive Pump Replacement 

  

 
Mayor and Council: 
 
On December 30th, 2021, staff was notified by the Ontario Clean Water Agency (OCWA) 
that one of the two dry mounted sewage pumps at the Farr Drive Pumping Station had 
failed. This pump was purchased in 2015 and the motor was repaired in 2020 under partial 
warranty. The warranty for this pump has now fully expired. After further investigation it 
was determined that the replacement of the pump would be required. 
 
On January 5, 2022 a quotation was received for the pump replacement in the amount of 
$ 66,394.75. Consultation with the City Manager took place resulting in the issuance of a 
purchase order for the pump as it was identified that immediate action was required. The 
turn-around time for the pump from time of order is 8-10 weeks. 
 
As a result, it is staff’s recommendation that Council confirms the emergency replacement 
of the pump for the Farr Drive Lift Station in the amount of $80,000 and that the Treasurer 
be directed to include a capital project in the amount of $ 80,000 for the replacement of 
the Farr Drive Pump prior to the finalization of the 2022 Budget By-law. The additional 
cost from pump purchase is associated with electrical and installation requirements. 
 
 

 
Prepared by: 

 

 
 
“Original signed by” 

 

 
Steve Burnett 
Manager of Environmental Services 

 

 
Reviewed and submitted for Council’s 
consideration by: 
 
“Original signed by” 

 
Christopher W. Oslund 
City Manager 
 



 

Recreation Services Page | 1 
 

Recreation Services 
001-2022-RS 

Memo 
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Mathew Bahm, Director of Recreation 

Date: January 18, 2022 

Subject: Employment and Social Development Canada - Enabling 
Accessibility Fund Grant Extension 

Attachments: Appendix 01 - Draft By-law (Please refer to By-law No. 2022-
006) 

 
Mayor and Council: 
 

City of Temiskaming Shores staff submitted an application to the Enabling Accessibility 
Fund, administered by Employment and Social Development Canada on July 25, 2018. 
The submission included funding in the amount of $100,000 from ESDC for accessibility 
improvements to the Don Shepherdson Memorial Arena. 
 
The ESDC sent notification that the City’s application was approved and forwarded the 
Payment Agreement to the City on March 16, 2020. 
 
At the March 24, 2020 regular meeting, Council adopted By-law No. 2020-034 being a 
by-law to enter into an agreement with Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada as 
represented by Employment and Social Development Canada for Accessibility Upgrades 
at the Don Shepherdson Memorial Arena – Project No. 1591799. 
 
Due to challenges with COVID-19, the project was extended to October 31, 2021 through 
By-law No. 2020-129, at the December 15, 2020 Regular Council meeting.  This project 
was expected to be completed within this time frame as per the terms of the funding 
agreement; however, due to the ongoing challenges of COVID-19 staff noted that such a 
completion date was no longer feasible and requested an extension of the agreement 
dates.  ESDC has approved our proposed extension date of October 31, 2022. 
 
This extension will allow us to undertake the proposed project in the summer of 2022, 
and it has been included in the proposed 2022 municipal budget. 
 
It is recommended that Council direct staff to prepare the necessary by-law to amend By-
law No. 2020-034 regarding the Accessibility Upgrades at the Don Shepherdson 
Memorial Arena, for consideration at the January 18, 2022 Regular Council meeting. 
 
 
 
 



 

Recreation Services Page | 2 
 

Due to these amendments, particularly with project timelines, a provision has been 
included in the proposed amending by-law, to recommend that the Mayor and Clerk have 
the delegation of authority to execute any and all required documentation and 
amendments, on behalf of the City of Temiskaming Shores, as required under the 
Contribution Agreement, as long as the amendments do not create any financial liability 
for the City that is beyond a budget approved by Council. 
 

 
 

Prepared by: 
 
 
“Original signed by” 

 
Mathew Bahm 
Director of Recreation 

 
Reviewed and submitted for Council’s 
consideration by: 
 
“Original signed by” 

 
Christopher W. Oslund 
City Manager 
 
 



 

 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2022-001 

Being a by-law to authorize borrowing from time to time 
to meet current Expenditures during the Fiscal Year 

ending December 31, 2022 
 

Whereas Section 407, Subsection 1, of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, provides for the temporary borrowing by a municipality, at any time during a 
fiscal year, until taxes are collected and other revenues are received, of the amount 
council considers necessary to meet the current expenditures of the municipality for the 
year; and 

Whereas the total amount which may be borrowed from all sources at any one time to 
meet the current expenditures of the municipality, except with the approval of the Ontario 
Municipal Board, is limited by Section 407, subsection 2, of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 
2001, c.25, as amended. 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That the Mayor and the Treasurer are hereby authorized to borrow, from time to 
time during the year 2022 (hereinafter referred to as the current year), such sums 
as may be necessary to meet the current expenditures of the municipality for the 
year, including amounts required in the year as set out in Section 407 subsection 
(1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, until the taxes are 
collected and other revenues are received. 

2. That a promissory note of bankers’ acceptance made under Section 1 shall be 
signed by the Head of Council or such other person as is authorized by by-law to 
sign it and by the Treasurer. 

3. That the Terms and Conditions for credit facilities available to The Corporation of 
the City of Temiskaming Shores from the Bank of Nova Scotia as set out in Schedule 
“A”, hereto attached and forming part of the by-law, are hereby accepted. 

4. That the Mayor and Treasurer are hereby authorized to enter into a Security 
Agreement with the Bank of Nova Scotia, a copy of which is attached hereto as 
Schedule “B” and forming part of this by-law. 

5. That the Terms and Conditions for credit facilities available to The Corporation of 
the City of Temiskaming Shores from the Bank of Nova Scotia are hereby accepted. 

6. That the total amount which may be borrowed at any one time under this by-law, 
together with the total of any similar borrowings that have not been repaid, shall not 
exceed the limits as outlined in Section 407, subsection 2, of the Municipal Act, 
2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended. 



 

 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 18th day of January, 2022. 

 

 
Mayor 

 
Clerk 

 























Schedule “B” To By-Law No. 2022-001 

 
 

Security Agreement 
Municipalities and School Boards 

 
To: The Bank of Nova Scotia, (the ‘Bank’) 
 

Whereas by the passage of By-Law 2022-001 by The 
Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores on the 18th day of 
January, 2022 authority was given to the Treasurer together with 
the Mayor to borrow from the Bank the sum or sums therein 
mentioned and this Agreement was authorized; and 
 
Whereas the Corporation desires to borrow the said sum or sums 
from the Bank. 
 
Now It Is Hereby Agreed by the Corporation that in 
consideration of the Bank advancing or providing the said sum or 
sums to the Corporation that all the revenues of the Corporation 
of whatever nature and kind are hereby charged to and in favour 
of the Bank, as security for payment of the moneys so advanced 
or provided by the Bank and any interest thereon and any other 
charges in connection therewith and the Bank shall have a lien 
upon all such revenues until the charge hereby and by the said 
By-Law created is satisfied. 
 
The Corporation represents and warrants that the whole or any 
part or parts of the revenues of the Corporation are not subject to 
any prior charge, except as disclosed to the Bank in writing. 
 
In Witness Whereof the Corporation has caused this agreement 
to be executed by its proper officers as required by law this 18th 
day of January, 2022. 
 

 

 

   )  
   )  ____________________ 

 )  Carman Kidd, Mayor 
   )   

   )  ____________________ 
Witness:  ____________________________   )  Stephanie Leveille, Treasurer 

     

    



 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2022-002 

Being a by-law to provide for an Interim Tax Levy for the payment 
of taxes and to establish penalty and interest charges 

Whereas Section 317 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, provides 
that the Council of a local municipality may pass a by-law levying amounts on the 
assessment of property in the local municipality rateable for local municipality purposes; and 

Whereas the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores deems it 
appropriate to provide for such interim levy on the assessment of property in the City of 
Temiskaming Shores. 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. The amount levied on a property shall not exceed the percentage prescribed by the 
Minister under Section Subsection 317 (3), paragraph 2 of the Act; or 50 percent if no 
percentage is prescribed, of the total amount of taxes for municipal and school 
purposes levied on the property for 2021. 

2. The percentage under paragraph 1 may be different for different property classes but 
shall be the same for all properties in a property class. 

3. For the purposes of calculating the total amount of taxes for 2021 under paragraph 1, 
if any taxes for municipal and school purposes were levied on a property for only part 
of 2021 because assessment was added to the tax roll during 2021, an amount shall 
be added equal to the additional taxes that would have been levied on the property if 
the taxes for municipal and school purposes had been levied for the entire year. 

4. An interim billing of 50 per cent of the total amount of taxes for municipal and school 
purposes levied on the property for 2021 shall be imposed for all classes. 

5. An interim billing of 50 per cent of the annual local improvement charges shall be 
imposed for all classes, where applicable. 

6. The provisions of the by-law apply in the event that assessment is added for the year 
2022 to the tax roll after the date this by-law is passed and an interim levy shall be 
imposed and collected. 

7. The said interim tax levy shall become due and payable in two (2) instalments as 
follows: 

a) approximately 50 percent of the interim levy shall become due and payable on 
the 15th day of March, 2022; and  



 

b) the balance of the interim levy shall become due and payable on the 16th day of 
May, 2022. 

Non-payment of the amount on the dates stated in accordance with Section 344 shall 
constitute default. 

8. On all taxes of the interim levy, which are in default on the 1st day of default, a 
penalty of 1.25 percent shall be added and thereafter a penalty of 1.25 percent per 
month will be added on the 1st day of each and every month the default continues, 
until December 31st, 2022. 

9. a) On all taxes of the interim tax levy in default on January 1st, 2022, interest will 
be added at the rate of 1.25 percent per month for each month or fraction thereof 
of default. 

b) On all other taxes in default on January 1st, 2022, interest shall be added at the 
rate of 1.25 percent per month or fraction thereof, and all by-laws and parts of by-
laws inconsistent with this policy are hereby rescinded. 

10. Penalties and interest added on all taxes of the interim tax levy in default shall become 
due and payable and shall be collected forthwith as if the same had originally been 
imposed and formed part of such unpaid interim tax levy. 

11. The tax collector may mail or cause the same to be mailed to the residence or place 
of business of such person indicated on the last revised assessment roll, a written 
or printed notice specifying the amount of taxes payable. 

12. This by-law shall come into force and take effect on the day of the final passing 
thereof. 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 18th day of January, 2022. 
 

 

 
Mayor 

 
Clerk  

 



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2022-003 

Being a by-law to enter into an agreement with the Federal Economic 
Development Agency for Northern Ontario as represented by the Minister of 

Indigenous Services and Minister responsible for the Federal Economic 
Development Agency for Northern Ontario, for the Development Work for 

the Construction of a Pedestrian/ Cycling Bridge over the Wabi River 
(Project No. 851-513646) 

Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, the 
powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to govern its affairs as it 
considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s ability to respond to municipal 
issues; and 

Whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, a 
municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a natural person for the 
purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other Act; and 

Whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, 
a -tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the municipality considers 
necessary or desirable for the public; and 

Whereas Council considered Memo No. 001-2022-CS at the January 18, 2022 Regular 
Council meeting, and directed staff to prepare the necessary by-law to enter into an 
agreement with the Federal Economic Development Agency for Northern Ontario for the 
for the development work for the construction of a pedestrian/ cycling bridge over the 
Wabi River, in the amount of $18,000, for consideration at the January 18, 2022 Regular 
Council meeting. 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That the Mayor and Clerk be authorized to enter into a funding agreement with the 
Federal Economic Development Agency for Northern Ontario as represented by 
the Minister of Indigenous Services and the Minister responsible for the Federal 
Economic Development Agency for Northern Ontario, for the for the development 
work for the construction of a pedestrian/ cycling bridge over the Wabi River, in the 
amount of $18,000, a copy attached hereto as Schedule “A” and forming part of this 
by-law. 

2. That the Mayor and Clerk have the delegation of authority to execute any and all 

required documentation and amendments, on behalf of the City of Temiskaming 

Shores, as required under the Contribution Agreement, as long as the amendments 

do not create any financial liability for the City that is beyond a budget approved by 

Council. 



3. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to make 

minor modifications or corrections of a grammatical or typographical nature to the 

by-law and schedule, after the passage of this by-law, where such modifications 

or corrections do not alter the intent of the by-law. 

 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 18th day of January, 2022. 

 
Mayor 

 
Clerk 

 
 



 

Schedule “A” to 

By-law No. 2022-003 

Agreement between 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

and 

The Federal Economic Development Agency for Northern Ontario 

as represented by the Minister of Indigenous Services and 
the Minister responsible for the Federal Economic 

Development Agency for Northern Ontario  

Project No. 851-513646 

 



December 30, 2021



















































The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2022-004 

Being a by-law to enter into an agreement with the Federal Economic 
Development Agency for Northern Ontario as represented by the Minister of 

Indigenous Services and Minister responsible for the Federal Economic 
Development Agency for Northern Ontario for the Great Fire of 1922 

Centennial Event (Project No. 851-513645) 

Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, the 
powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to govern its affairs as it 
considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s ability to respond to municipal 
issues; and 

Whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, a 
municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a natural person for the 
purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other Act; and 

Whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, 
a -tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the municipality considers 
necessary or desirable for the public; and 

Whereas Council considered Memo No. 002-2022-CS at the January 18, 2022 Regular 
Council meeting, and directed staff to prepare the necessary by-law to enter into an 
agreement with the Federal Economic Development Agency for Northern Ontario, for the 
Great Fire of 1922 Centennial Event, in the amount of $90,000, for consideration at the 
January 18, 2022 Regular Council meeting. 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That the Mayor and Clerk be authorized to enter into a funding agreement with the 
Federal Economic Development Agency for Northern Ontario as represented by 
the Minister of Indigenous Services and the Minister responsible for the Federal 
Economic Development Agency for Northern Ontario, for funding assistance with 
the Great Fire of 1922 Centennial Event, in the amount of $90,000 a copy attached 
hereto as Schedule “A” and forming part of this by-law. 

2. That the Mayor and Clerk have the delegation of authority to execute any and all 
required documentation and amendments, on behalf of the City of Temiskaming 
Shores, as required under the Contribution Agreement, as long as the 
amendments do not create any financial liability for the City that is beyond a budget 
approved by Council. 

  



3. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to make 
minor modifications or corrections of a grammatical or typographical nature to the 
by-law and schedule, after the passage of this by-law, where such modifications 
or corrections do not alter the intent of the by-law. 

 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 18th day of January, 2022. 

 
Mayor 

 
Clerk 

 
 



 

Schedule “A” to 

By-law No. 2022-004 

Agreement between 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

and 

The Federal Economic Development Agency for Northern Ontario 

as represented by the Minister of Indigenous Services and 
the Minister responsible for the Federal Economic 

Development Agency for Northern Ontario  

Project No. 851-513645 

 



December 21, 2021





















































The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2022-005 

Being a by-law to amend By-law No. 2018-065, to 
authorize the entering into a Lease Agreement with 

Connelly Communications Corporation for the lease of 
Office Space at Riverside Place 

 

Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, the 
powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to govern its affairs as it 
considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s ability to respond to municipal 
issues; and 

Whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, a 
municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a natural person for the 
purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other Act; and 

Whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, 
a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the municipality considers 
necessary or desirable for the public; and 

Whereas Council adopted By-law No. 2018-065 to authorize the entering into a Lease 
Agreement with Connelly Communications Corporation for the lease of Office Space at 
Riverside Place for at term from April 1, 2018 to March 31, 2028, at the April 17, 2018 
Regular Meeting of Council; and 

Whereas Council considered Administrative Report CS-002-2022 at the January 18, 
2022 Regular Council meeting, and directed staff to prepare the necessary by-law amend 
By-law No. 2018-065 to enter into a Lease Agreement with Connelly Communications 
Corporation for the lease of Office Space at Riverside Place, for a the rental rate increase 
of 2% each year for the remainder of the term (2023-2028), for consideration at the 
January 18th, 2022 Regular Council Meeting. 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That Schedule “A” to By-law No. 2018-065, be amended by adding the following 
Rent Payment descriptions following item “2022” in Section 1.4, in consecutive 
order:  

2023 $13.92 per square foot per year, plus applicable taxes, payable in 
advance on the 1st day of each month, the first of such installments to be 
paid on or before the 1st day of April, 2023. 
 

2024 $14.20 per square foot per year, plus applicable taxes, payable in 
advance on the 1st day of each month, the first of such installments to be 
paid on or before the 1st day of April, 2024. 
 

2025 $14.49 per square foot per year, plus applicable taxes, payable in 
advance on the 1st day of each month, the first of such installments to be 
paid on or before the 1st day of April, 2025. 



2026 $14.78 per square foot per year, plus applicable taxes, payable in 
advance on the 1st day of each month, the first of such installments to be 
paid on or before the 1st day of April, 2026. 
 

2027 $15.07 per square foot per year, plus applicable taxes, payable in 
advance on the 1st day of each month, the first of such installments to be 
paid on or before the 1st day of April, 2027. 

 

2. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to make 
any minor modifications or corrections of an administrative, numerical, 
grammatical, semantically or descriptive nature or kind to the by-law and schedule 
as may be deemed necessary after the passage of this by-law, where such 
modifications or corrections do not alter the intent of the by-law. 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 18th day of January, 2022. 
 
 
 

 
Mayor 

 
Clerk 

 
 
 



 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2022-006 

Being a by-law to Amend By-law No. 2020-034 to enter into an 
agreement with Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada as 

represented by Employment and Social Development Canada for 
Accessibility Upgrades at the Don Shepherdson Memorial Arena – 

Project No. 1591799 (Amendment No. 2) 
 

Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c. 25, as 
amended, the powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to 
govern its affairs as it considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s 
ability to respond to municipal issues; and 

Whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a natural 
person for the purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other Act; and 

Whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the 
municipality considers necessary or desirable for the public; and 

Whereas Council entered into an agreement with Her Majesty the Queen in Right 
of Canada as represented by Employment and Social Development Canada for 
Accessibility Upgrades at the Don Shepherdson Memorial Arena, through By-law 
No. 2020-034 on March 24, 2020; and 
 
Whereas Council amended said agreement (By-law No. 2020-034) with Her 
Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada as represented by Employment and Social 
Development Canada to extend the project deadline for Accessibility Upgrades at 
the Don Shepherdson Memorial Arena, through By-law No. 2020-129 on 
December 15, 2020; and 

Whereas Council considered Memo No. 001-2022-RS at the January 18, 2022 
Regular Council meeting and directed staff to prepare the necessary by-law to 
amend By-law No. 2020-034 being an agreement with Her Majesty the Queen in 
Right of Canada as represented by Employment and Social Development Canada 
for Accessibility Upgrades at the Don Shepherdson Memorial Arena, to extend the 
project date to October 31, 2022, and to include a delegation of authority provision 
to authorize amendments that do not create any financial liability for the City that 
is beyond a budget approved by Council, for consideration at the January 18, 2022 
Regular Council meeting. 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
hereby enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That Schedule A to By-law No. 2020-034, be hereby amended by the 
Amending Agreement, a copy of which is hereto attached as Schedule A and 
forms part of this by-law. 



 

2. That the Mayor and Clerk have the delegation of authority to execute any and 
all required documentation and amendments, on behalf of the City of 
Temiskaming Shores, as required under the Funding Agreement, as long as 
the amendments do not create any financial liability for the City that is beyond 
a budget approved by Council. 

3. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to make 
any minor modifications or corrections of an administrative, numerical, 
grammatical, semantically or descriptive nature or kind to the by-law and 
schedule as may be deemed necessary after the passage of this by-law, where 
such modifications or corrections do not alter the intent of the by-law. 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 18th day of January, 
2022. 

 

 
Mayor 

 
Clerk  

 

 



 

 

Schedule “A” to 

By-law No. 2022-006 

 
Being a by-law to Amend By-law No. 2020-034 to enter into an 
agreement with Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada as 

represented by Employment and Social Development Canada for 
Accessibility Upgrades at the Don Shepherdson Memorial Arena – 

Project No. 1591799 (Amendment No. 2) 
 



















The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2022-007 

Being a by-law to confirm certain proceedings of Council of The 
Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores for its Regular 

meeting held on January 18, 2022 
 

Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, the 
powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to govern its affairs as it 
considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s ability to respond to municipal 
issues; and 

Whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, a 
municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a natural person for the 
purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other Act; and 

Whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, 
a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the municipality considers 
necessary or desirable for the public; and 

Whereas it is the desire of the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming 
Shores to confirm proceedings and By-laws. 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That the actions of the Council at its Regular meeting held on January 18, 2022, with 
respect to each recommendation, by-law and resolution and other action passed and 
taken or direction given by Council at its said meeting, is, except where the prior 
approval of the Ontario Municipal Board is required, hereby adopted, ratified and 
confirmed. 

2. That the Mayor, or in his absence the presiding officer of Council, and the proper 
officials of the municipality are hereby authorized and directed to do all things 
necessary to give effect to the said action or to obtain approvals where required, and 
except where otherwise provided, the Mayor, or in his absence the presiding officer, 
and the Clerk are hereby directed to execute all documents required by statute to be 
executed by them, as may be necessary in that behalf and to affix the corporate seal 
of the municipality to all such documents. 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 18th day of January, 2022. 

 
Mayor  

 
Clerk  

 


	4 a) 2021-11-18 Agenda
	6 a) 2021-12-21 Minutes
	10 a) Support Emergency Exercise Requirement
	Re:  Resolution of Support – Simcoe County Resolution re: Annual Emergency Exercise Requirement

	10 b) Eckensviller Request
	10 c) Standard Time - Ontario and Quebec
	10 d) Timiskaming Counts 2021 Full Report
	10 e) Regional Rpt Hlby Food Bank
	10 f) Spruce Bed Worm
	10 g) DTSSAB Meeting Schedule and Budget
	11 a) BIA 2021-11-15
	11 a) BIA AGM Minutes 2021-11-15
	11 b) TSAAC Minutes - 2021 12 08
	11 c) 2021 11 29-  Transit Committee Minutes
	12 a) 2021 12 15- BM MInutes
	12 b) 2021 12 15 CS Minutes
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. ROLL CALL
	3. REVIEW OF REVISIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA
	5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	6. REVIEW AND ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES
	7. CORRESPONDENCE
	8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	a) Temiskaming Shores Affordable Housing project – List of Vacant Properties
	9. NEW BUSINESS
	10. CLOSED SESSION
	11. NEXT MEETING
	The next Corporate Services Committee Meeting will be January 19, 2022 at 12:00 P.M.
	12. ADJOURNMENT
	Be it resolved that:
	The Corporate Services Committee meeting is adjourned 12:38 P.M.

	12 c) 2021 12 15 -PPP  Minutes
	12 d) 2021 12 15 PW Minutes
	1. CALL TO ORDER

	15 a) November 2021 Capital Report
	15 b) 001-2022-CS - Funding for Wabi Bridge
	001-2022-CS - Funding for Wabi Bridge.pdf
	513646 CA Cover Letter signed.pdf

	15 c) 002-2022-CS -  Great Fire Centennial
	002-2022-CS - Funding support of Great Fire Centennial.pdf
	513645 CA Cover Letter signed.pdf

	15 d) CS-001-2022 - Safety Policies
	CS-001-2022 - Safety & Harassment Policies.pdf
	App 01 2022 Health  Safety Policy.pdf
	App 02 2010-082.PDF
	App 03 2010-068.PDF
	App 04 2010-126.PDF

	15 e) CS-002-2022 - Connelly Communications
	CS-002-2022 - Lease Agt Connelly Communications.pdf
	App 01 2018-065 Lease Agt CJTT Radio.pdf

	15 f) 001-2022-PW - Recycling Rate Increase
	15 g) 002-2022-PW - Farr Dr.Pump Replacement
	15 h) 01-2022-RS EDSC EAF Extension
	16 a) 2022-001 Borrowing
	2022-001 Borrowing.pdf
	Schedule A - Security Agreement (effective 2017).pdf
	Schedule B - Annual security Agreement.pdf

	16 b) 2022-002 Interim Tax Levy
	16 c) 2022-003 Agt FedNor Wabi Bridge
	2022-003 Agt FedNor Wabi Bridge.pdf
	513646 CA for signature.pdf

	16 d) 2022-004 Agt FedNor Fire Centennial
	2022-004 Agt FedNor Great Fire Centennial.pdf
	513645 CA for signature.pdf

	16 e) 2022-005 Am 18-065  Connelly Comm
	16 f) 2022-006 A 20-034 EDSC EAF Fund
	2022-006 A 20-034 EDSC EAF Fund.pdf
	EAF 1591799 - Signed Amended Agreement #2..pdf

	20 a) 2022-007 Confirm

